MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MAY 11, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA

CALL TO ORDER

The Carroll County Public Service Authority held their meeting on Monday, May 11, 2020 at 3:00
p.m. in the Carroll County Governmental Center Board Meeting Room. Members present included:
Doug Winesett, Chairman, Robbie McCraw, Vice-Chairman, Phillip McCraw, Garry Jessup, Tracy Moore,
and Dr. Thomas Littrell. Also present were Interim Director, Dana Phillips, and Stephanie Dalton PSA.
Secretary/Treasurer, Debra Frost was absent.

Citizens Time
Covid-19 restrictions, no one present
(ORDER)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Upon a motion by Mr. Garry Jessup, seconded by Mr. Robbie McCraw, and duly carried the
Authority does hereby approve the consent agenda, sections A, B, and C. The March 09, 2020 minutes
were also approved, they are on file in the PSA office. Claims are as follows:

Claims

Checks #24032—24048 April 17, 2020 in amount of $52,742.73
Checks #24049—24068 April 28, 2020 in amount of $30,948.32
Checks #24069—24086 May 11, 2020 in amount of $58,322.53

Transfer for claims

CCPSA to Operating April 17, 2020--552,742.73
CCPSA to Operating April 28, 2020--530,948.32
CCPSA to Operating May 11, 2020--558,322.53
Construction to O & M Reserve--$503.32



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MAY 11, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 2

Transfer to Reserves
CCPSA to O & M Reserve--$5,000.00

CCPSA to Short Lived Assets Reserve--55,000.00

New Business

No New Business currently

General PSA Updates

No names on employees’ sheets, just numbers. We have finished Petra Drive and did two water meters
and sewer connections.

(ORDER)

EQUIPMENT RENTAL CHARGES

Upon a motion by Mr. Robbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Moore and carried the Authority does
hereby adopt a rate schedule of ¥ of the presented rates and including a rental agreement stating that
how it leaves is how it is to return for all other departments of the county. The vote was as following:

Mr. Moore—yes Mr. Jessup--no
Mr. Robbie McCraw—yes Dr. Littrell--yes
Mr. Winsette—yes Mr, Phillip McCraw--yes

*Rate schedule attached



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MAY 11, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 3

(ORDER)

CLOSED MEETING-PURSUANT TO VA CODE SECTION 2.2-3711 A (7) CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL
COUNSEL

Upon a motion by Mr. Robbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Winsett and duly carried by the Authority
does hereby enter closed meeting at 3:23 p.m. until 4:48 p.m. for the discussion of VA code 2.2-3711 A
(7) consultation with legal counsel.

(ORDER)

Upon a motion by Mr. Robbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Winsett and duly carried by the Authority
does hereby convent out of closed meeting.

Whereas the Authority has convened a Closed Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative
recorded vote on the motion to close in accordance with Virginia Freedom of Information Act.

(ORDER)

Upon a motion by Mr. Robbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Moore, and duly carried the PSA
Authority does certify the Closed Meeting as followings:

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING

Therefore, be it resolved that the Authority certifies that to the best of each members knowledge
{1) only public business lawfully exempt from open requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the
Closed Meeting in which the certification as identified in this motion concerning the closed meeting were
heard or considered by the Authority certification resolution applies and (11} only such public matters as
were identified in the motion concerning the Closed Meeting were heard, or considered by the Authority.

AUTHORITY MEMBERS TIME

Mr. Moore: Being the closed meeting was so long, | am good today. Thanks to everyone for their hard
work.

Mr. Robbie McCraw: Been a long meeting so time to move on.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MAY 11, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 4

Mr. Winsett: Nothing

Mr. Jessup: Availability fee what does that mean? Mrs. Phillips which rates are you talking about, on
rates or IDA/EDA, availability fee is part of the connection fee, part which is because the water is
available and the other is part of the construction fee to set meter. Right now, our connection fee is
$3000 which of that $500 is availability fee, same thing with the sewer. Ever you are paying for the
water to be in front of your house., Yes, if you are paying the mandatory fee when you come in to
connect you would still pay the same fee.

Dr. Littrell: Under Old Business, the Twin County Airport Commission ask if we could get the manhole
and pipe materials removed from the property at the Airport it has been there 6 or 8 years or so. Pipe
might not even be usage. Ms. Phillips said that we will get that moved. Mr. Winsett commented that it
was purchased to connect the Airport to sewer, but the construction cost, the estimate was lower than
actual cost.

Mr. Phillip McCraw: Nothing
(ORDER)
ADJOURNMENT

Upon a motion by Mr. Jessup, seconded by Mr. Robbie McCraw and duly carried the Authority
does hereby adjourn at 4:54 pm until their next regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, June 8, 2020 at
3:pm in the Carroll County Government Center.

Mr. Doug Winesett, Chairman Debra Frost, Secretary/Treasurer

Dana Phillips, interim Director



EQUIPMENT RENTAL COST

PRICES QUOTED FROM SUNBELT, UNITED AND COOKE

Big Air Compressor 185 CFM

Cooke Rental 4 hours $75.00

Mini Ex 10,000 Ib

United Rentals daily $344.00

Big Ex 30,000 Ib

Sunbelt daily $940.00

Backhoe Case 580 Super M4 x 4

Sunbelt daily $440.00

Tandem Dump Truck

United Rentals daily $585.00

daily $100.00

weekly $960.00

weekly $2480.00

weekly $1050.00

weekly $1785.00

weekly $300.00

monthly $2040.00

monthly $5060.00

monthly $2485.00

monthly $5265.00



Appraval ltem

Hicok, Brown & Company CPA is the firm that provides services such as annual preparation of accrual
entries, capital asset assistance, preparation of accrual-based trail balances and other assistance to
prepare for the annual audit.

This is also the firm that the county uses for these services.



Thomas M. Hicak, CPA, CVA, MAFF -7

David B Brown, CPA P.O. Box 821

Juanf. Garcia, CI'A Abinpdon, Virginfa 24212-0821

Karen L. Jackson, CPA e e o e (276) 628+1123  Fax: (276) 676-3000

Radney P, Jackson, CPAY CERTIFIED PUBLIC e-mail: 1BCefirmepa.cont
ACCOUNTANTS

155 E. Valley Strect

EREB 0 LELACY. TALUEN. 10 A8 AT LT

May 20, 2020

Dana Phillips, Interim Director

Carroll County Public Service Authority
605-2 Pine Street

Hillsville, VA 24343

Dear Ms. Montgomery:

Hicok, Brown & Company, CPA’s (the Firm) is pleased that the Carroll County Public Service
Authority (PSA) continues to express its confidence in our firm and our municipal government
expertise. We look forward to a continued fong and successful relationship as an integral financial
management resource to the PSA’s management and governing body.

We are prepared to provide a full range of accounting and consulting services to the PSA
contingent upon your approval. The purpose of this engagement letter is to identify the scope of
available accounting and consulting services from the Firm, the specific services anticipated to be
provided at this time, and confirm the terms of our engagement.

Scope of Services

The scope of accounting and consulting services that can be provided to the PSA. are outlined
below. While this listing includes the full range of services available from the Firm, the specific
services anticipated to be provided are upon specific request.

Anticipated Services to be Provided at This Time

General Accounting and Advisory Assistance:
» Annual preparation of accrual entries
s (Capital asset assistance
* Preparation of accrual-based trial balances
» Other assistance to prepare for the annual audit
e Other assistance (example Utility Interface)

In compliance with our professional standards regarding independence, we will not provide any
audit or other attestation services, as defined by professional standards, to the PSA in conjunction
with these accounting and consulting services.

Members of American Institule Members of Virginia Society of “Members of National Associatlen of
of Certified Public Accountant Certified Public Accountants Certified Valnation Analysts

All Acconntants Licensed in Visginin with Additional Licensures Noted: 'K Y P NC: 7wy



Page 2 .

Carroll County PSA’s Responsibilities

The PSA’s management and governing body is, and will continue to be, solely responsible for
establishing and maintaining an effective accounting and internal control system, including,
without limitation, systems designed to assure fair presentation of the PSA’s financial statements
and compliance with policies, procedures, and applicable laws and regulations.

The PSA’s management and the governing body will also be responsible for establishing the scope
of our accounting and consulting services and providing the resources allocated to the work; such
responsibility includes determining the nature, scope, and extent of the accounting and consulting
services to be performed by the Firm, providing overall direction and oversight for each service,
and reviewing and accepting the results of the work.

Our engagement involves providing assistance in the preparation of the adjusted trial balances for
the use of the external auditor. We will not issue a compilation report in conjunction with these
adjusted trial balances. We will use this engagement letter as documentation and confirmation of
your understanding of the services to be performed and the limitations on the use of such adjusted
trial balances. In this regard, by signing this engagement letter, the PSA’s management
acknowledges its understanding and acceptance of the following:

s That the nature and limitations of the adjusted trial balances is restricted for use
only by the external audifor in conjunction with the financial staterent audit;

» That the adjusted trial balances are limited to presenting information that is the
representation of the PSA’s management; and the work performed by the Firm in
compiling the adjusted trial balances cannot be relied upon to disclose errors, fraud,
or illegal acts;

s That the adjusted trial balance will not be audited by the Firm and no opinion or
any other form of assurance on the adjusted trial balance will be provided by the
Firm;

e That PSA’s management has knowledge about the nature of the procedures to be
applied and the basis of accounting and assumptions to be used in the preparation
of the adjusted trial balance;

» That the compiled adjusted trial balances are not to be used by any third parties for
any purpose (the financial statement auditor is not considered to be a third party).

Management is ultimately responsible for the fair presentation of the adjusted trial balances and
management will make such representations to the external auditors.



Page 3

The Firm’s Responsibilities

The Firm is responsible for providing the accounting and consulting services requested, as defined
in the Scope of Services section of this letter in accordance with the applicable professional
standards of the AICPA. The Firm may also report or otherwise communicate to the PSA’s
management any recommendations it determines necessary resulting from the accounting and
consulting services provided.

Access to Working Papers and Reports

Any working papers prepared by the Firm in connection with performing the accounting and
consulting services are the property of the Firm. Upon request, copies of any or all working papers
and reports that the Firm considers to be nonproprietary will be provided to management of the
PSA. The PSA may make such copies available to its external auditors and to regulators in the
exercise of their statutory oversight of the PSA. Such copies may not be made available to any
third party without the prior written consent from the Firm.

Fees and Costs

Fees and out-of-pocket expenses for this engagement will be billed as the work progresses and
payable upon receipt of our invoices. Our fees for the services will be based on our hourly rates
for the staff assigned to the engagement. Our hourly rates are as follows:

Partner 5200
Manager $130 - 8175
Staff $85-3125

Because the Firm has no direct control over the type and number of services requested by the PSA
during the term of this engagement, nor does the Firm have control over the quality of the PSA’s
accounting system or records, potential turnover of the PSA’s staff or the PSA’s staffing levels,
resources, or capabilities, it is impractical for us to provide an accurate amount of hours that will
be required for the services requested or a not-to-exceed limit on fees and expenses charged.
However, our fees for the services anticipated at this time will be approximately $8,000.

The term of this engagement is for the year ended June 30, 2020. The Firm may perform additional
services upon receipt of a formal request from the PSA with terms and conditions that are
acceptable to the PSA and the Firm.

The agreements and undertakings of the PSA and the Firm contained in this engagement letter
shall survive the completion or termination of this engagement.



Page 4

Acceptance

Please indicate your acceptance of this agreement by signing in the space provided below and
returning this engagement letter to us. We look forward to continuing our professional relationship
with the Carroll County Public Service Authority, Virginia.

Yours truly,

Hicl, beor & Compornyr

Hicok, Brown & Company
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Carroll County Public Service Authority,
Virginia.

By:

Title:

Date:




00°00Z$
00°000°5%
00'005%
00°0000TS
00°000°5$
00'000'T$
00'000'2$

Junowy

0SP00S/86/00¢ adueudlulely Juawdinb3
SZTZ0S/86/00€ Wawieal] Jamas
OPET0S/86/00€ 25uadx] suoyda|ay
050205/56/00¢ asuadx3 32IUaA
0Z¥005/56/00Z asuadx3 {ed1193(13
0ZY00S/56/00Z asuadxa [ea109]13

0Z¥005/56/007 2suadx3 jeou3oe

aseaLdag wal| auly

0r0Z0S/86/00E BIUBUSIUIE dPIYBA
098T05/86/00¢€ 43m3S HOL
0ZTT0S/86/00¢ 9suadxy 3unsa] qel
OETT0S/56/007 asuadx] jeda
0517005/66/007 2aueuajutew; Juawdinby
07£005/56/007 @suadxy punsay susodaq

SE0005/56/007 s1oaload [ende)

D5EILIU| W] aul]



Page:

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register
Date : 61212020 2:59:2¢ PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Drate Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number 1 24112 Check Date + 61812020
Vendor 110 APPALACHIAN POWER
200 43057 6/11/2020 028-641-384-0-4 CANA WELL #3 140.80
200 43058 6/11/2020 027-236-821-0-8770 CEDAR LANE 8.12
200 43059 6/11/2020 024-030-560-1-80LD PIPERS GAP ROAD 60.05
300 43060 6711/2020 025-024-460-0-7 51 BEAUTY SHOPEROAD SEWER T 686.79
200 43061 6/11/2020 020-152-071-0-896 SURRATT DRIWVE 173.37
200 43082 6/8/2020 027-532-328-1-8210 TRINITY WAY 187.20
200 43063 6/8/2020 022-604-327-0-933 TRINITY WAY 34.46
200 43064 6/8/2020 025-113-458-0-9431 REEDSIDE DRIVE 449.18
200 43065 6/8/2020 027-718-767-1-7 18 KELLY ROAD WELL #3 136.86
200 43066 6/8/2020 029-628-035-0-433 TINITY WAY QUTDOOR LIGHT 14.17
200 43067 6/10/2020 022-627-715-0-0 CANA WELL #1 g92.44
200 430658 61102020 022-893-559-0-7 CANA WELL #2 225.74
200 43069 6/10/2020 025-038-019-0-0CANA WELL #4 204.94
200 43070 6/10/2020 021-010-058-1-2HILLCREST WELLHOUSE 70.58
200 43096 61712020 025-967-971-0-6 CARROLL COUNTY WELL #2 80.41
200 43097 6/17/2020 026-257-971-0-1 FLOYD PIKE HWY 221 PUMP 2.12
200 43098 611872020 027-578-441-0-1385 SPRINGWILLOW DRIVE 10,08
200 43099 6/18/2020 021-667-878-0-0CC WELL #9 86.36
200 43100 6/18/2020 021-328-190-0-02471 FLOYD PIKE PSA PUMP 52.13
200 43101 GM8/2020 027-524-859-0-0CC WELL #4 912
200 43102 6/18/2020 029-977-971-0-1 CARROLL COUNTY WELL #3 101.46
200 43103 6/17/2020 029-508-971-0-4 348 LINHAVEN ROD RT. 100 PUMP ¢ 223.24
Invoice Amount : 3,058.44 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount s 3,058.44
Check Number ¢ 24113 Check Date : 6/8/2020
Vendor : 883 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA
200 43071 6/26/2020 00320446 MUNICIPAL WASTE 2.75
Invoice Amount 1 275 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 275
Check Number ;24114 Check Date 1 B/812020
Vendor 21 CENTURYLINK
200 43072 612212020 310286495 WATER PHONE 128.64
Invoice Amount : 128,64 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 128.64
Check Number : 24115 Check Date s 6812020
Vendor : 5185 DALE STEVENS
200 43107 6127/2020 10000254 DEPOS!T REFUND 50.43
Invoice Amount : §50.43 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ;5043
Check Number 7 24116 Check Date t BIBI2020
Vendor ; Bige DENICE DIXON
200 43106 B/16/2020 10060884 DEPOSIT REFUND 56.10
Invoice Amount : 5610 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount 1 58,10
Check Number 24117 Check Date 1 6812020
Vendor ;453 FLOWERS AUTQ PARTS
200 43104 512312020 959318 NAPAGOLD FUEL FILTER STEVE 154486 15.78




Page: 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register
Date : 6/2/2020 2:59:29 PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
200 43110 61812020 861905 PC TIRE PLUG KIT JOSH TRUCK 164494 26.33
Invoice Amount 421 Discount Amount v 0.00 Check Amount : 421
Check Number : 24118 Check Date ¢ 6/8/2020
Vendor . 797 HALL PROPANE
300 43073 6/21/2020 4966 PROPANE FOR BALLPARK DRIVE 77.76
Involce Amount 77.76 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount : 77.76
Check Number T 24118 Check Date s 6182020
Vendor ;123 HILLSVILLE POST MASTER
200 43074 §/15/2020 032020 POSTAGE PERMITT #4 882.00
300 43074 5{15/2020 032020 POSTAGE PERMITT #4 618.00
Invoice Amount + 1,500.00 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amotnt 1,500.00
Check Number T 24120 Check Date s 6/8/2020
Vendor : 5126 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY
200 43075 811412020 SQDCD-600249 FUEL PURCHASE 5M1-5M15 2020 558.88
involce Amount : 558.88 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ; 558.88
Check Nurmber 124121 Check Date + B/8/2020
Vendor r 1436 NATIONAL BANK
200 43056 6116/2020 06012020 SUPPLIES 41.50
200 43091 BI27/2020 027023 POSTAGE-STAMPS 110.00
200 43092 B/812020 11418865 HAY 94,61
invoice Amount : 246,11 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 246,11
Check Number 1 24122 Check Date s 6/68/2020
Vendor ; 5188 SANDRA HARVEY
200 43109 6/8/2020 10001014 DEPOSIT REFUND 156.10
Invoice Amount + 156.10 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount i56.10
Check Numbar 24123 Check Date + 6812020
Vendor 1 5187 TODD GRIFFIN
200 43108 6/812020 10003129 DEPOSIT REFUND 54.58
Invoice Amount 1 5458 Disgount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 54,58
Check Number 1 24124 Check Date 1 6/8/2020
Vendor 1 TOWN OF HILLSVILLE
300 43076 6/20/2020 030-0000050-1 SEWER EMS 142.28
300 43077 6/20/2020 030-0000250-1 SEWER TAZZ CONVEYOR CORP 134,96
300 43078 6/20/2020 030-0000300-1 SEWER RICHARD LARGEN 44,07
300 43078 61202020 030-0000350-1 SEWER CHRISTOPHER MCMORRO' 83.54
300 43080 6/20/2020 030-0000400-1 SEWER MARK HORTON 75.65
300 43081 6/20f2020 030-0000450-1 SEWER CHARLENE HALL 44.07
300 43082 6/20/2020 030-0000500-1 SEWER CARLIE LARGEN 52.62
300 43085 6/20/2020 030-0000600-1 SEWER RONALD WOODS 55.25
300 43086 6/20/2020 030-0000650-1 SEWER MAGNOLIA MANUF 20,351.35




Page : 3
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date : 61212020 2:58:29 PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
300 43087 6/20/2020 030-0000700-1 SEWER MAGNOLIA MANUF 2 1,215.31
300 43088 6/20/2020 030-0000750-1 SEWER REBECCA WIDENER 44,07
300 43089 6/20/2020 030-0000800-1 SEWER HES 235.54
300 43090 6/20/2020 030-0001050-1 SEWER B & P DRIVE INN 94.91
Invoice Amount 1 22573.62 Discount Amount : 000 Check Amount : 22573.62
Check Number t 24125 Check Date + 6182020
Vendor 1 1082 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
200 43093 6/21/2020 2070785904  UNIFORMS 70.52
200 43094 6/28/2020 2070787032 UNIFORMS 70.52
Invoice Amotnt v 141.04 Distount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount v 141,04
Cheack Number i 24126 Check Date 1 6/8/2020
Yendor 5184 VANESSA MULLINS
200 43105 6/15/2020 11102649 DEPQOSIT REFUND 79.26
Invoice Amount 1 79.26 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 79.26
Check Number 1 24127 Check Date 1 6/8/2020
Yendor 1 810 VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE
200 43095 6/30/2020 (5200061 TRANSMISSIONS MAY 2020 84.00
Invoice Amount 1 84.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 84.00
Total Number of Checks : 16
Largest Check Amount : 22,573.62
Total for all Checks Printed : 28,809.82
Summary

Fund Amount
200 WATER 4,853 65

23,956.17

300 SEWER FUND




Page:

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register
Date : 5/21/2020 3:15:06 PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number ¢ 24087 Check Date : §/2172020
Vendor & 1] 1 POINT COMMUNICATIONS
200 42992 &Mi2020 20004200425 ETHERNET 700.00
Invoice Amount : 700.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ;700,60
Check Number 1 24088 Check Date + 5/21/2020
Vendor 1 237 APPALACHIAN NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY
200 42903 5/29/2020 0791-00601-001 NATURAL GAS FOR SHOP 3/31-4/29 i12.93
Involce Amount ¢ 112,93 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ;112,93
Check Number 1 24089 Check Date T BI21/2020
Vendor ;110 APPALACHIAN POWER
200 42894 6/4/2020 027-913-801-0-33089 EXPANSION DRIVE WELL STOFR 10.62
300 42995 6/4/2020 029-780-128-0-13121 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PU} 1,120.30
200 42998 61412020 029-089-256-0-138 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRI 1-77 WEL 4.86
200 42997 6/3/2020 023-290-502-0-2 451 TRAINING CENTER ROAD WATI 8.98
300 42968 61312020 020-300-356-0-01473 CARROLLTON PIKE WASTE W 332.56
200 42999 6/3/2020 025-871-356-0-5 WOODLAWN WELL #3 100.73
300 43000 6142020 029-770-284-1-88103 FANCY GAP HWY SEWER PUN 13.67
300 43001 6112020 024-163-315-0-84528 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PUb 2i7.03
200 43002 6172020 024-041-215-0-7 139 OAK RIDGE ROAD WATER FUM 259.38
200 43003 6172020 025-608-188-0-5227 IRON RIDGE ROAD 37.49
200 43004 611/2020 020-644-274-0-0163 DEER RIDGE RCAD PUMP HOU 2965
200 43005 5126/2020 020-684-695.0-7467 STORE HILL ROAD PLEASANTY 1,136.85
200 43006 512172020 025-709-501-0-1 2671 PLEASANTVIEW ROAD 3,156.54
300 43007 512612020 024-847-980-0-85758 FARDIS HILL SEWER PUMP 782.68
200 43008 52112020 027-477-104-0-45035 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WE 204.32
300 43009 5/21/2020 026-795-896-0-23104 AIRPORT ROAD SEWER PUMF 197.54
200 43010 5/21/2020 022-750-165-0-55031 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WA 30.46
200 43011 52612020 029-481-488-1-824 BLACKBERRY LANE PUMP HOU: 75.94
200 43012 512612020 027-413-643-0-7 238 BEAMERS KNOB 15.91
200 43013 5{26/2020 020-265-611-2-0512 COUNTRY CLUB LANE 49,52
200 43014 512642020 025-209-332-0-7WILSON WELL #1 g9.12
200 43015 512612020 024-840-432-0-7 SUMMER WELL #1 84.24
200 43016 512712020 026-013-471-0-4WOODLAWN WELL #4 9.12
200 43017 512612020 022-109-332-0-2WILSON WELL #2 209.93
300 43018 6126/2020 023-801-356-0-4558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP S 10.63
Invoice Amount : 8,108.07 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 8,108.07
Check Number T 24080 Check Date 1 512142020
Vendor 37 ARCB GASES
200 42990 6/8/2020 07113558 INDUSTIRAL LEASE, CYLINDERS, H 197.68
invoice Amount : 197.68 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 197.68
Check Number 1 24091 Check Date v 52172020
Vendor : 50B B & B TIRE SERVICE, INC.
200 43019 6/8/2020 59695 TURFMASTER TIRES FOR LAWNMC 154480 177,00
200 43020 6712020 59691 REPAIR FLAT MOWER SQ 10.00




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Page : 2

Final Check Register
Pate: 5/21/2020 3:15:06 PM
lJser Name . DEBBIE
Fund Trans, # Pue Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Involce Amount ¢ 187.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 187.00
Check Number ¢ 24082 Check Date : 5121/2020
Vendor 1 B48 BLUE RIDGE ANALYTICAL
200 43021 5/30/2020 2380 E.COLI, TOTAL SUSPENDED, ECT T 520.00
Invoice Amount : 520.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount r 520.00
Chack Number 1 24093 Check Date s 512172020
Vendor 1 B70 BLUE RIDGE CONCRETE PRODUCTS
200 43022 5/30/2020 0033083 MISC BLOCK 35.00
Invoice Amount T 35.00 biscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 35.00
Check Number 1 24084 Check Date 1 5/21/2020
Vendor ;863 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA
300 43023 6/13/2020 00318422 MUNICIPAL WASTE 1.65
involce Amount : 1.68 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1.65
Check Number 1 24095 Check bate 1 Bl21£2020
Vendor ;o121 CENTURYLINK
200 43024 6/7/2020 310220052 WATER PHONE SERVICE 53.03
Invoice Amount ¢ 53.03 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 53.03
Check Number 1 24096 Check Date T 52112020
Vendor ;406 CITY OF GALAX
ki) 43025 5/28/2020 1465 CC PORTION OF DEBT SERVICE M! i2,395.00
Invoice Amount + 12,385.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 12,395.60
Check Number 1 24097 Check Date s 52112020
Vendor 1 291 CORE & MAIN
200 43026 6/13/2020 M307826 IPERL AND GASKET SQ 1,139.04
Invoice Amount 1,136.04 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1,138.04
Check Number : 24098 Check Data v 52142020
Vendor 3| F & RELECTRIC
300 42991 6/8/2020 40883 MYERS MODEL SUBMERSIBLE EXP 7.450.00
Inveice Amount : 7,450.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 7.450.00
Check Number 1 24099 Check Date 1 5/21/2020
Vendor 1 453 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS
200 43032 612012020 951185 HEADLIGHT, MINIATURE BULB, CAF 154482 14.48
200 43033 B6/15/2020 961170 ALTERNATOR RED TURCK WIRE §° 184.62
Invoice Amount v 189.10 Discount Amount ; 0.09 Check Amount : 199,10
Check Number : 24100 Check Date ;512172020
Vendor v 217 KEY PLUMBING
300 43027 6/14/2020 2656 PUMP/HAUL EXIT #1 450.00




Page : 3

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register
Date : 512112020 3:15:06 PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Invoice Amount : 450,00 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount : 450.00
Check Number o 24101 Check Date + B5/21/2020
Vendor : 5183 LAUREN SURRATT
200 42088 5/21/2020 11002842 DEPOSIT REFUND 65.55
invoice Amount : B5.55 Discount Amount s 0,00 Check Amount T 65,55
Check Number T 24102 Check Date ¢ 5/2142020
Vendor 1 1436 NATIONAL BANK
200 42989 6/15/2020 6902872 QFFICE SUPPLIES, PAPER CLIPS, # 154481 146.94
Involce Amount 1 146.94 Disgount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount t 146.94
Check Number 124103 Check Date r 8I21/2020
Vendor 1 3542 NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
200 43034 611412020 396 WATER CONSUMPTION 4/15-5M15 2( 19,467.50
Invoice Amount 1 19,467.50 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount + 19,467.50
Check Number 1 24104 Check Date T 52112020
Vendor 1 227 SANDS ANDERSON PC
200 43035 6/9/2020 422909 GENERAL REPRESENTATION 1,046.00
Involce Amount 1 1,046.00 Discount Amount : 0,00 GCheck Amount + 1,046.00
Check Number ;24105 Check Date 1 5/21/2020
Vendor ¢ 2100 SKYLINE NATIONAL BANK
300 43036 6/15/2020 15 SEWER EXTENSION HWY 58 MONT 1,543,14
Invoice Amount : 1,543.14 Discount Amount T 0.00 Check Amount t 1,543.14
Check Number 24108 Check Date 1 5212020
Vendor 1 1046 SOUTHWEST FARM SURPPLY
200 43037 6/12/2020 1146788 HAY 23.96
Invoice Amount : 23.96 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount ;2396
Check Number 1 24107 Check Date i 52172020
Vendor 1 130 SURRY CHEMICALS, INC.
200 43038 61712020 30021 CAUSTIC SODA LIQUID 50% 490.00
300 43038 61712020 30021 CAUSTIC SODA LIQUID 50% 490.00
Invoice Amount 1 980.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Chack Amount : 880.00
Check Number : 24108 Check Date ¢ 52142020
Vendor 1 082 UNIFIRST CORFORATION
200 43028 Bf7/2020 2070783718 UNIFORMS 10.52
200 43029 6/14/2020 2070784827 UNIFORMS 71.02
Invoice Amount ¢ 141.54 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 141.54

Check Number . 24108 Check Date : Bf21/2020




Page : 4
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date : 52112020 3:15:06 PM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Involce # Description PO Number Amount
Vendor ;120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
200 43030 81212020 0371078398  MONTHLY CELL BILLS 677.52
Invoice Amount + B677.52 Discount Amount + Q.00 Check Amount 677.52
Check Number : 24110 Check Date . 512172020
Vendor : 458 VERIZON WIRELESS
300 43039 6/1/2020 9854293739 EXIT #1 PHONE SERVICE 61.35
Invoice Amount : 61.35 Discount Amount  0.00 Check Amount ¢ 61.35
Check Number D241 Check Date s 5/21/2020
Vendor : 516 VMLVACo AEP Steering Committee
200 43031 6/1/2020 1172 ANNUAL DUES 2021 VML/NVACO AEF 618.00
Invoice Amount ; 618,00 Discount Amount :+ 0.00 Check Amount 618.00
Total Number of Checks H 25
Largest Check Amount : 19,467.50
Total for all Checks Printed 56,320.00
Summary

Fund Amount
200 WATER 31,254.45

25,065.55

300 SEWER FUND




NATIONAL BANK ON LINE TRANSFERS

JUNE 8, 2020

Transfer for claims

CCPSA to Operating May 21, 2020 $56,320.00
CCPSA to Operating June 8, 2020 528,809.82
Construction to CCPSA June 4, 2020 $0.14
Transfer to Reserves

CCPSA to O & M Reserve $5,000.00

CCPSA to Shart Lived Assets Reserve $5,000.00

—



PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 13 people.

¢ Total of 79 work orders in May (check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc)

e Construction, Maintenance and Operations items completed —*ATTACHED DAILY SHEETS

Miss Utility Markings (1 emergency, 77 water and 22 sewer tickets)

s Office items completed-
o Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, etc.
o Monthly-meter reading (office staff and field staff}, print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.
o Rate study-continue
Researching new cloud-based billing software



H1

Tuesday

Moskngs  &00-336 §:a0- 1,30

J- LJorK Oréer:p Tabe twseen 68'\"21"3 Froeter t"eaéuy Yo /R D0
Mo Kn s brush f\ﬁs /.30

Faper o5orl 3130 - 4l00 ‘
Mesre /‘Ae\rf{ .hs’s 13:861£.33¢

Ropec ik 330 4°60

Wednesday Thursday
§-MerKings  §:60-3130 "7 - Markings
a- JacK Or&er‘:‘; In be{vcho.(k.‘-B‘s a- Llar k C')\"&W:S ;,,b,e'/‘wtea m:t’fnj‘s

TeeK praks fo Scetlie Onthe cvay Poper ek 3:30 -4.60
+s o M:xfk}\\,s

860 - 3.30

ﬂper tWse k 2130 - Y0

Friday Saturday/Sunday

800 - Q60

?afex LorK Q:60 - 230

as k.‘ni ¢




MAY3-MAY g QL

Tuesday

~ 0730~ 0230 ~ hueter Aridmuiis y CheckFvi
- 0930~ 130~ WP
- "2 30" !2"';5"‘ COU'(& !q SU('-L{?J - @Q;{J

= IRYS- /330 -

=0V ~ N3 - WN"TP} Surpratt
Well\ Coday bn. Tanle
=~ [ge6- 16eo - Well Sheets i 52,,,,}9;;,\3
"
- 330 - /3as~ WwTP DMR_
- 5% - Ig30 - Scada

Wednesday Thursday

-~ Fle Dmp (3 DFa

<- - ;QCIM“,. 220 hqe"}-erfhj PUMI{J ~ &0 keell

oS00~

looo - Flush I“V\c@ 23w el
1600~ - Cneolt WL3 @ Flugh Line
Iee~

~ g, [es-~ldeo - Copy + mail MoRe

1245 - 14930 ~ Covid 18, VA WaR 1w

weblnar
- 113071530 = Meeting with DP

Saturday/Sunday

Friday




CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISOR
WEEK OF MAY3- MAY g

3

pu.‘l_ T-;‘(FN.!\ 100)( ’jLOj;c' 7L/’lér/
(e b 0:’//1“' 5‘
- Lf\)C}!’Z predees S V}/Zay/{‘}ﬁ ('fQ-/‘l)

< k.. g e

mow ‘fgm‘{)mmﬂ‘ ch) G"}fha/a/fﬂ
Jub /

&orr.// Viar )"6 /1‘-’ &fe,, 4 /\?_ ./e:.'\ ﬁ/;-" L«Jaﬁlfr }’Y)e_?[i?t/ f;-:"/‘

ﬁmc/{ i'lﬂcc/r: g:’wﬁ«' (,.!Jnre--Tlr‘f-‘V‘ ctgof/ barﬁ

Prove E’Zar}wzm% Fo Cree &

f/f\/. View
7.

Friday Saturday/Sunday

War ke aicters

44,




Monday

(Lf’é’ﬂ(é Lesen T Cliecd C,L,.:Om.u
/a’.rz-c_g T o JC =N Taa K

(Pe ann. o sto Taakl

Werds &1 F#FY o
Liietle ez HE= 2
Chate 2,3, ¢ 7.8 podls
C& LAS y o - UNT
%u {'t—awfﬂ Léd:tzif’t .
Cdre 0 e SIFCT P U
oo e T
Wednesday

LI o2 (LT
7.8 Ferrl /s coprud?

Pyt et

Clhech, [reasev ey ]Z,,L,{ .
et J—\. ('04,-\.(_. T Cleg c,/(, . Ce.cfaw

éa/?-*-(’: *z‘g,'u./{, CZUL{—& F/Qﬁ(’\ SPCU’L
Lo, Took clioreal T3
poaiti. vl plerd Cledfs
Moy S TOT Asn T OO T F

Friday

pMIELIG OO TR 00l K

Esir [ tuery , FHeaefoal
# L322 Fep  Clre ol

/szzg: Srar/ece o (ueeT
Ot elas, Coma, [/ 23Y7F
(ke Clrg e Erog S/DM;-/L

Kias B2dr el anD

- ek o FRoQSpun
Pewcluwel ot Ok ch—-LOaL
Clernid |, /= Sh ag
onle Lobse Clicte gl
Clj_' /)/rC db:\.e, ;74_192\ C“’L-—qﬂ

7o

/WASTEWATER OPERATOR 4
MAY3-MAY g

Tuesday

el OWTE Cloe ol
Cozea Terll  Brocuwctn fanet,
£ o / g Tilaodh
LWl oo f~ E S Lo il o
é‘-ﬂ\/L,_LJ’Lrw ﬁ,@ . LF '}{%ZL&)
ZE} #g U/L‘E—/tﬂ, Lret &1
22':25.(,&1/{40 delk o & %ag
Canin i 7o OTF .
Cleg e COLSTF @Luf Sdtﬂ—%"
Thursday

cosrlt coo TP Checkh Cocleo
Jors, Toale [Becoefacotan(

Oty ToaA<, 7 (23478
Coneo. o lbs, Cloel

FR65 Spw eell [—’Mw? Gﬂ{b
pomeil o3 FE el Fhe
Ol ol ptep Ll

o C.Gé TP -/2—"--9)'\-"7*5:, C/-u,c/h

Jliesg STOTL an ad Lowr?

Saturday/Sunday




5TRUCTION/MAINT. SUPERVISOR
WEEK OF MAY3- MAY g

aalls

Woimol Qunp Stakun  Cleds 7030 - 1032 Wl oder LeHle fior

ped wee 0. JOx0
nqﬂ\\)}(ﬁ W?Ptomﬂ Co{{al,l COMH -ﬂ:l , l’f"" L’Wf)! -
ggwﬂ wilew . @ 1220~ 338 LefT t’—‘cuir { 2400 1/1 d‘? ;/:rdlfd/\-_

Wednesday Thursday

4 We!h‘-q,{_ (\)L}*‘p ST@\ML\ GMJ@ ) @Uu,.qﬂ P"M"P ) j_ Py ) =
St’v"'{t)f ﬂoﬁﬂ ana,.n,}l C_L‘ﬂ ’ _ /J’-'..E O~ j‘l j5 /}/]gwﬂzﬁ (f/ﬂe’p& C?a 00 ,?u’-)
_ﬁ/{mﬁ_ hotl o TP s (LAY,

Ext 11 Exrl§, 60,

Friday Saturday/Sunday |

plle gfer EMS bAdy Coun " J350-)20

Torg on Mer 50 - 3000




METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF MAY 3-MAY g
]

Tuesday

S Lo Tt Ordo. 5/ (229 \ancs

C\S6cana +c;4k/q 12740 L2
le trJen s

?C 10,06 5,
TS IS,
iy [ 135 Re<d /2100

Thursday

Wednesda

E. 10 eana Yaae [§ 2587 /850 Ayl 100 WOrlcordes Mi}y;ﬂj/
T RUC B8 Jonaddfllonrs2/ire 1LAS luncl [ 12145 mowmg

Leog 11523 &9 Yenk [112F ety /1140
Rcaéll’z_‘ 05 tuncl /{2738 L/o./lcor:!«:d

Fidey Saturday/Sunday

"9 '?~O+b 1\;1() canr}uelu B
U0 34 L2 Fancygor tely




T meo oPE W e desn petorc

Gov Ranvell sod-of Uoeodloun 4

Wednesday

WASTEWATER OPERATOR

CePs ~+ copot-z
Opened. (4~ t0) +anle vale

Thursday

eciiored (W

/f/Z Q‘fci?dm{;/:s i esoedloon
If.r’




o
oo

ax Ins\j 800D - /6760
¢ ee& Qo_'\‘:w% 10060 - 330
Paper Qer‘K 336 - 466

Wednesday

U - as s 206 - 3'36
L__)ar\-qea t&_\:("{'\ 8&5 bc\fs ' bc{-eemh

Pep ar wer & 3130 ~ 40

Friday

4 - /Vlo.rkfmi} 7'30 - K00

3- wgrk Gfaer\g 'lﬂbe'\'ue-en
/Vlo-/k:nés

Rper war® Qe - Q1B

ONST./MAINT TECH 1
MAY 10 -MAY16 o

Tuesday

/- /V\a.fk;ng .60~ 9.66
&)eeéx ec:..éf\ns Q60 - 0o

Pa..pre.r' L&}Gfk 60 - /[:30

Q;f‘e(’s 730486

LITh Gas Beyy 8:00 -3°36

Poper okl 3:36 - 400

Saturday/Sunday |




Monday

- pwTe I‘_";urra";‘i' f/UeL\f C%V‘ i15\-
Tawn =

~ Havl chawicals fo OuwNe
-2 &QCT SQW‘-P]CS

-

Cheelk Supplies

Wednesday

- ,JULUTF:‘} ghrwa_é-}- [erH) Cd’gzav La
Tawnk

=2 Baet $QJ)~F)J‘£S
- VA WARN [Covd |9 Wwebinar

~ ®Grder Svpplics

-

Reser VFED & & PVPS

oW TP ; Surmsdd luat Ceadar £
Tan '

A THM ]| HAA Samples

Read Mazt., Meder

MAY10-MAY 16

Friday

- l“’\e-::-th & Complex

A

Tuesday

- L\JM.’TPj Sunrabd ];L)e”' Cedar Lin
Tow i .

=2 RasTT SG;MPIC‘_";

- Covid 9 Survey - O D

- }%Pwmrk- GOl

Thursday

- & Rovwew CCBs - Flo, 8 caws
r\ag{ E—V?"!L[ J ‘Ti—ﬂwer ‘Qci .

- Flugh, L 2
- Mﬂj“bl"\ = Read lbuater + Scwesr

“jf\S‘fa.l“ NEW }"Lc'h:'r wd- 3

" Adostk PRV- Little Vie

Saturday/Sunday




CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISOR
WEEK OF MAY10- MAY 16

x5

— Cree’é:-w“?w tdater mefec ge - 5’@3 t’pl e 5 v co c:’lan57£ﬂ<¢’£(0#

roud loore . 8 e
—~ moued E’éﬁu}ﬂmc’n* bad fo Jot — work c’fﬂ/e:r’

——

I § her

Wednesday Thursday

) X r n
{9 J!‘[']a.‘lL tas L’h\il— b;/ ‘f-dﬁﬁ'q.;?ddr’
c?fa.g to .33 U 8 '//;/mar‘é'f be_-:}v)
L\)m:'rg

- wﬁf'/ﬁ'arwg/j 5;/\(_




CONST./MAINT TECH 2
WEEK OF MAY10- MAY 16

4

Tuesday

Seead ol ~ 57[waog b 5';'7£€'5
~ (Ml o s

J-ht

Wednesday Thursday

Wonld ﬂrodr'ﬂ-f

p—

LY

Saturday/Sunday




WASTEWATER OPERATOR &8

MAY10-MAY 16

CLbisse L, %y s e 0 T o ls Chre /- Crae Ry s 0z, 7 eadd,

Ctreeh, Coagwe 7wk  poale Clecc A Conea. T o i clisep
£, 2z, Y o 7 o/uo LCoclon [ oo 77"/“--@‘ i
HEE o lls e Coaaig o WA ot foioran o dn T Ol Chaaf

&% (ZA_Q/G}Q AL
o &7?@@@6 ReD, e O denp Abert o VD07
@20%9:&1&_; cau.{b NN, %’ LC/;JZ&O waR cau— Githa
AT ;
o C g buu_zuﬁ
Th

da

=2 Z | Wecdo ues TR Flas /o
ot Cato RO g Cleptr [ass-

AL Tl /?J—Pf% /(47:& /étf-'{ /[mul’;_./ Cas a7 tw s

Lot Cope. lr by
D H#y ), g Chach

C:»qu vt /QU-(/ L, et Co el (a7 Mb/i_sf g e
Jebtie Tp ser PRL o

Fonree, Am Tontrn  FROy P42
2 QQ 1L a2, /Qooa() Li#le vne | Talke ofd pach

?_Lf" /:?M G uﬂ%— o~ ‘ti‘j Lot £ cb?‘— C"LJf?c’vZ/KLLLJ
1o a /b Geoae
4,7

Frlday SaturdaylSunday -

Al e fon /,dm.lu .#;}wu(‘ . 5/%’
Carcecs f;jz e P  EZ skl (WK et ot 7Y
ﬁ_qw #HT e lP g ¢ CArs et Cﬁmc& $,ofewu}w¢%°
(ot Rf Clhretde Puoo o fonm, T onK
7/04(‘6: (10»1,\-6\ 72/{.1. /‘L &(WT‘WC
/464 C» preifs /25,227 P
e 2R S
5)5“" /&aﬂ&‘&" LOowWTH  Chis B Coelon,,

bw/—’x;
I prap wp

LA Jevrh [fare Toank Qf;g,;,,) confod
Casrre 1O oI OPTY Cczmeg TJank




STRUCTION/MAINT. SUPERVISOR
WEEK OF MAY10- MAY 16

=l

Monday Tuesday

Clgnst Al Fslle Elon, Fuldh HIL Senar D& i piL, e Elom,
Jhouwsed _gprbwucu /2200 /500 Ext 1Y
lootked <n otbce D30 - 45 !

_ S EATEE T AT——
Clmwé Lo SBT foths | Szt perp 7/
1@y Spedded oyt Pl | Sonst Ereg, F00 - [2:00

(ved  Hooied @ Bersomn s 70 Coudlll
C/Zforf 00 Bersios Gk B Lot oider 85 SeadeT ing pj. S 100 - 220

Fnday Saturday/Sunday

qgn r/i OM{Q SR }710 S
pome Shbin (sl (et .. Go) gt

mere ﬂ.pazﬂ_-b 1030 - Yoop




METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF MAY 10-MAY 16
-

Tuesda

G000 o 12100 real meden/12:00%0 1030 Ciob 40 12200 Yuack /12138 real aedeqy
{wncn 128 workors e

Wednesday Thursday

4 ‘06 '*0 \1-00 ftet g\‘.d‘_g‘j {i'z"db.\o . swo Ol'&-ﬁf‘) [q‘ PEQ&
W30 \unet [ 11930 ot ed et meter [13 Unikotie S
Friday Saturday/Sunday

PumgStedond /

T '
e 30 ’%mc\eﬁ) [1t:20 % Vioolue,

1.6% Yo 356 meser




vigEn - S

WASTEWATER OPERATOR A=
MAY10-MAY 16

Tuesday

o) okel smigte ] ared ﬂs’émuc%
—wrned Oichon e i lled 2l chentieat |

Wednesday

ng.‘;oml @W‘s\iﬁcm
“Tirned on' Wile o Vot

4 B b ol B l C)Cj




CTION/MAINT. SUPERVISOR
MAY 17 -MAY23

Tuesday

Wednesday Thursday

Saturday/Sunday




METERREADER/WATER TECH
WEEK OF MAY 17-MAY 23

11.00 Lancy

1230

05 Cane wellS

Gc(p \_/@_\\5 [c@* q-\- [(/{;ICL» LU,50 r;‘ﬂ:alj

Thursday

Wednesda

10 Canavellu (100 F& et/
12145 Lanek [)2]§ wirk 0n +rack

Frlday ) Saturday!Sunday -

' : . ,LO W‘qﬁﬂvq%el q,, e
UV’]\P/]? WS leael /1L "Lf CC.?/;Q Lkdcir_’f-qn ko L AUS homw

ey
[' Sunday: 7130 Wae bvadee plaat
|00 Checle Farks /L1120 hine




JONST./MAINT TECH 1
MAY 17 -MAY23

Monday Tuesday

Wednesday Thursday

detion woell Mk
pump 5
ol oedlurs

Fnday Satua[Snda -

. A .UA/L
Td/k / eue/s

- Won o:ea/fms




I ATER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
WEEK OF MAY17- MAY 23

Monday Tuesday

: QOO) C_/(‘_/L JPeanrg R Ceved)

Y30 fo 900 cledde Roeanee
(et Taqlfc Cenca 7@;1)1& C‘ﬂf’f Cana {ani( Cea//-m {Ane
GO0 1o 166 LOORK LU TP TankK 1ovlke Lo TP Gloo +o
(1o To 12 3D %@+ C,Jumu.:cc@a /2,,00 Gef Clieaq ™l [1!
(CA—{,\C;‘T!C;) For wouy TP (LoR K ons o /30 Z”Pq/u,o Gp o ATTR

He | ousetl cava,  oor i YExeT do Cedrm e Tank [lasd
I sl 100 il [0 cud ke 41732 Rute | Kescuad

AP D8 Lon. Cedarfane Tank AT LasSoo ~itl §'od
130 TOGRr 200 Luwch  Zig
+0 ‘—[ UoOR g, LL,Lqu ™™ hn oé‘-{‘

5 ~Q) ¢ (;-/l /C\J‘L\
Pty Wednesda

Thursday

H.2p— Chach Reoras (ol Towlk 712 6 chucde PRiosan. foarop, Tonk

Clieede Capon 160 Cluch (ecda Cherhs Cores Tom /( Cles ede Cu]/a.u
/M1~£- /MtK Ll Lo TR (o Ten ke z oude &K Lo :Mb
COCRI ExrT [ evel c,er Dycaw AT bg/wrP Clex oo
Kia Lok ot Ccots 7)) 130 franp ST o o Lo 1

Chectv  (xly 42, 34 7 & Chéck & EXtT ] coell e wpy
i Caadeo C'/u. s [ﬁ,,c‘_ Llas b at (Voodercec K cosrl

G-qyp cot e /-/‘95;? Sy, A ConeTi? - sy fc‘/‘r‘

ye L,éFn L, /‘)u{._s_ dad s 2ieo Fue/ loe
f‘,-..,,s Coorid ar Lol TR Al
“ou Friday Saturday/Sunday




ATER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
WEEK OF MAY17- MAY 23

Tuesday

2160, wohik dpuon, SC5 L CPS  §/30- T /S
zo~- 730 ~jo/S

LWTP - .00 122200

S RAHOD,CCPS 12 zo — 12 Ys
crvan blue, wilson, Tower, clAP 1O-SOYZHS Leundcn, 1105~ 135

Conch 1166-/-35 Cranberry ; Boerfd, 17452730

Indosirial o fillere st ]-S0-2: ¢s 20 &S - 3.,-0393@
CLps ' Ses 3ioo - 3:30 Ceps, Seo — 35 - %
Wednesday Thursday

COw™E, SW, cops) RHG0 NS~ g1 20 Sto, CCPS, 14 Joost e3hihedewrn 71 Y3 =57
(a0~ F:S5S-9:4S Lo TP 00 —721YS
Cran, L-D”SM,OLU,P—} Tower, ClIAF /O'Z;g’rqj L«(,LPIC!’[ I7lo- frds
Lunch oo - 73 , Tower, Cton, (120 Q100 ~3/E
lndustricd Dok, hiflerst {50 =235
L PSS MO0 dunks ' BS- 345

Friday Saturday/Sunday

TaeredobPecirte @CG‘%—:&%EB%‘/S— qif
wio e Eat b 930 - £ IS
Lunch - /S-S5 ,
Lo ilsamo Hillerest 8730 - 3




Monday

— :\H —
Fapec L esd 2:30 - 3166

uorkeg- u-.J‘.’\.'\'\ 5'::._5 boyﬁ
‘nbetuices N\o-("\i‘\v\is

LlecK e TAr.

Wednesday

/- Uqu or&er‘;
(Jack on trock 960 - 3130

fPa..pQ,r (-A_\or& 3136 - Y60

Friday

GRS

ONST./MAINT TECH 2
MAY 17 -MAY 23

Tuesday

5+ MoxKing>
);7:30 -3:36
Ro reodh s

Taper tarX 330 - 466

Thursday

: ok Dovi ™ DSranc
ab

Gy Se.‘b‘i‘?ns ader oot
Ext 9 8:36 - 3§37

Feread. 7.36-3'3%

Fopacwork  336- 4700

Saturday/Sunday




Monday

Wednesday

oot o]

8 st ﬂ(‘)f AP

[,Z, 3() luncl /

i 106% 47(/’6/[0" _. S
AT lenets [0S (oofcordens 430
+0 5«30 ’:Gt’,t{_‘ +O DJ“"{-«({, "l‘b

Lk wrtvorder

ONST./MAINT TECH 1
MAY 24 -MAY30

Tuesday

VAL ~ 7250 = L0300 [10:00 ~
12230 \ydrcordea (230 — Lo0
li-v\c,[,\ /100 JYOS'-:;O O (e aldey

Thursday ) _7 _

% 00 o\ mj ]1 30 i*-u\oL/

Vea0 Mov~ v’\}

Saturday/Sunday




NST./MAINT TECH 1
MAY 24 -MAY30

Tuesday

_ 3:

16~ MarKings

O'C‘(\l 3 (»Jark oréters m be{‘-.ueen
Mo.rkmss

330 - 460

P aPQ( uoofr W

Wednesd y

| ao;\l\mk,, U 730- 330 5 ~Mackegs 7733 -3:3

& - b-jur_k or&evs in hetwueenr /- ark or&.er\ m beteoeen
at Kﬁng; Mark?ns‘s

Pa..PEf‘ L-Je.'rk ) 3:30‘""1[-'00 Ql\ecKe& en L@o\_k e:\“
‘%H:F? 7"/!'/ Bl&.ckberry

Pope woorK 3130 - 460

Fr:day | SaturdalSunday |

5}[\MR‘ o> e
8 Qark ordexs Ta b.dween

@ K-ﬁgf

Pcfpef L or K , 3730 - 00




TRUCTION SUPERVISOR
MAY 24 -MAY 30

Monday Tuesday

Wednesday Thursday

Saturday/Sunday




ER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
MAY 24-MAY30

Monday Tuesday

T304 (O TP (e RIC  7B0is0Rr AT W TP Chacke
COOR K oel] #1 EXIT | toply AL STATIEG 4T o TP
Cane # 1 2_/3 c,z/ 7, % Check Eu7 | wsel]s pwwgb

[ADe AP .,ﬂa, [/ ants COATCR 1O Colon Loan
Tk, Chook &mgmw TRAr w0 Ditrod 4,@@/@,44

Ctea ot C oo | ax;«/(

/4)&’{/4 /—-Am»abj e L f

/—fjé é(m Le.ocﬂS’uZ‘JL
/)36 am’

7;50 e o @QM%KM T o e 730 C/'L,chu Fasanci, 0L
Cliedo Cona Tomle Ciced (ellow TOnh ot On fReople &o
(Gra 7o le, |, Wedo WWTP 55 GRF Waren go ous, Aules
Ldohe BT Viinto RigDuoll Chiopd Randbla. add Lo
é-b/‘ Eein e x A 5& Lot TE éom (’6"4 o T O K, Lo

P op voodos ", (ol lone 1 237,8 alls ot (are
Flest. s s ctsite ' F/M")ido—#" Coetn ld Sl 20
at LOwWTP Clrech  EXIT ] el opo

Fnday Satury]Sunday | i

5730 jau& ”73 z:tnw’_e NSy
ﬁ_%;uef ’BQZ/ G 070 w7,
Lopa £ 1T g eT Cluacicdy
ot S, CooTR Rl
Ext T [ 8alp  cdioc Ca/m\,
/0 25 T, b ot s

= Aé’?’ 5,“:,:&? ?ﬁw
i) / C(_,ZIZ,) ﬁ & #ro0




ONST./MAINT TECH 1
MAY 24 -MAY30

Monday Tuesday

iy ok - We)/.s'/ 7.54:'4/}4*25' ’"ﬂ;ﬂzt{/jylwérm | e e jHl/
s

Jmg & 74671154:’5 - s
e Py o pashee ol EiF I
brad .

sew N 41
A 2 71-)'07

Wednesday ] hursda‘yr -

.-/)7 ¢ Honsy s "/ﬂﬂ N
YN T b 3 sl

-‘ Woakoﬂ-rlf_m.’r - E5porsl e
- ﬁgjaé,ueﬂwﬂ_ do ns foc pF St d@ Leal onlls.
/ w A

? 7{—/19? /j}qu < ek 0!—0&.“‘:5

Friday Saturday[Sunda | n




ER/WASTEWATER OPERATOR
MAY 24-MAY30

Tuesday

500 1 WLUTD) 1anc9aoa “"AU,‘LP C-!nem, ?4
] 274

bro- {2132 ¥S

L"MCH 1:00"‘1{'._‘23

Tower, cran, OO, whilcdon [755-3!

Thursday

SE 2B cheid Jaer A
%‘g?%*wsf&de ~He

ccan. Sivthgdrosdson ST PSSO -
22T oy % AR o

S, CCPS, REI00 714 S §7¥S

620 - M0~ 7150

Cran yoiisen, blue | Towery £LFAF (076 - Luncyy 11087130
/2Ys

Linch (100 - 7+38 Pagneline, cew™% S0, Py ST
Indus#;JJvf//éM?‘) Sw, 180 Jisp - 3130 Ai00 - 3130

Friday Saturday/Sunday

Co*Tocps, 10000 T =00 ot Tanks
to7e>  Qil5- foico

Cmﬂ‘blud .ba‘l‘.SOI’\,Tc:wcy\ C,\_'«m 120~ 12;50 \JOWTP, —TOU‘\/(-S

Londn 100~ 120
industeiel, Willerest, Su, o0




Page: 1
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:38 AM

User Name : DANA,

Fund i 100 GENERAL

Fiscal Year D 2019-2020 Year fo Date Current Mcnth

Period Ending as of May Dabit Credit Debit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS............ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100300 PETTY CASH ACCT......... .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST LOVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
00,100500 Operating Account - CB......overuieeensienssronsssres 5,795.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100600 OPERATING {NB)..a e 924.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101100 CCPSA... 6,013.71 0.00 G.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION . 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUGTION.....c.ceeeee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101400  CLIFFVIEW CONST.....ccovmenmesmirmnessemarsseens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101500 Gladeville/Cranberry Sewer Revenue. ... 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
00.101600 GLADEVILLE/CRANBERRY SEWER {NB).......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COCN RIDGE... 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104000 Woodlawn FMHA Pro;ect Revenue ........................ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.404100  WOODLAWN WATER (NBJ....coiververnnersinssrsecersosen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00104900 RT. 100 WATER (NB)...couecerrircrismrencenns peertevenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105000 Rt 100 FMHA Project REVENUE.....coecreremsirnesrreeens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105100 RT. 100 WATER...cc.c e imremssersasssssrensnasees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108000 Debt Revenue ACCOUM.......coerisrcrsesissservsnens 529,527.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
00106100 O & MRESERVE......ccicivssisnssrisrarsinsseans 121,386.53 G.00 0.00 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS - 118,511.15 .00 0.00 0.00
00.106500 Cana Water REVENUE.....c.ccceeerimeanersssnsssanan . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,108600 CANA WATER (NB)...ocovcrirricsnmsssirnsnsaennns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE.....ccviiiiiieanens 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
00107100  AIRPORT/620 WATER (NB..cvveeo- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 637,712.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107500  Honeycutt Dam Water Project (NB.....c.uvuvrcerr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. {NB)..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108200 HAPPY HOLLOW CONSTRUCTION...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108500 Woodawn Sewer Const. (NBl......ceeeuven.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST ...eevmver et ecimceesiisiiiinn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00109000 EXIT 19 SEWER CONST..ciiiiinis i cneereesresins 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00
00.109100 HONEYCUTT DAM WATER PROJECT ................ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109206 AIRPORT ROAD......ccvi i meer e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109300 WOODLAWN SEWER... v rcrscinrnercvranins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108400 WHITETOWN/LITTLE VINE WATER.....covinrereens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
00109508 RT. 100 WATER CONST cere e trems s seesiscecens (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00110000 AR WATER....cocmmmriis et 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
85.410000 AR WATER. .o vvarrenraerarnae 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
00410001 A/R SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98910001 AR SEWER......cccnvinrninnnsnesinnis onas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110002 AR STATE FEE..cicvieninnenreesrvimrensivane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110003 A/R WATER DEPOSIT. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.110004 A/R SEWER DEPOSIT....coovev et vesernreens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85110005 A/R FIRE SERVICE FEE - 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
95410007 AR WRITE OFF.....covmemmsrisnsersersrmsesereenes .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.110008 A/R OTHER....... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,110008 AR OTHER... .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110008 AR OTHER........... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110008 A/R WATER PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : 5
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:38 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund v 200 WATER

Fiscal Year i 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Debit Credit Debit Credit
00.000M100 NATURAL GAS......oovrevrvermrrermeessnrrararen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.000100  NATURAL GAS....ccrinemecmeniccnncinen: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.000100 NATURAL GAS . crrcrecvirvrvsrennnarinns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.000100 NATURAL GAS...cccvccnernimimnnensnonm 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
00.000101 CASH-WATER....ciooee oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
05.004093 WYTHE CO REIMBURSE....ccccveeveecenes oerien et biannins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.004084 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES.....c.cc e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95004084 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES....cov v veveeeen 0.00 0.00 0,00 C.00
00.100000  Pocied AlIOCAO ..o iesrresresnrssresssssees 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST, LOVES............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.1060400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES.....oco 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
00.100500 Operating ACCOUN - CBi....ocuceerevsrerrvrerseren 6.1¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,400500 Operating Account - CB.............. 85.44 0.00 0.00 .00
00100600 OPERATING (NB)........ 8,725,873.31 0.00 56,413.02 0.00
27.100600 OFERATING {NB)..... 0.00 29,702.88 0.00 0.00
95100600 OPERATING (NB).oororrrrsereerrersonrasenes . 0,00 8,714,036.26 g.00 56,322.35
00.101000  Cladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue..........cccvee. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95101060 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue........cuereve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00109900  COPSA. e v e e rren 0,00 2,093,468.18 68,087.12 0.00
27101100 CCPSA... 3,904.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95101100  GCOPSA..c v rrcenesrsresssasaens 3,136,473.97 0.60 15,692.00 0.00
98.101100 CCPSA ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....cseerenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION......covceee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION......ccrvenee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION.....ccocneeee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84,101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION......ccceune. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION......ceeee. 0.00 f.co 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST .ovviiivivvererssrsssversarasseanes Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST...ccii s inscsimnnnis s sissnen 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00
95.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST..oocoveeec s rersussresseense 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COON RIDGE cccivurivivmnrerrarmerrnsrsens 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
27103100 COONRIDGE.....covcrivrevsrenearereesirrene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93,103100 COONRIDGE......cciviiniiissiisiesieenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105800 620 DEBT RESERVE... 140,372.40 Q.00 0.00 0.00
65.105800 620 DEBT RESERVE... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95105900 620 DEBT RESERVE... 8,054.74 0.00 0.00 G.00
00.106000 Dabt Revenue Account. 223,813.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,106000 Debt Revenue Account 42,558.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106100 O & M RESERVE 0.00 72,318.68 3.008.32 0.00
85106700 O & M RESERVE...cccvsnmiimsmsmsasnninresarirae 4,231.98 0.00 68.97 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS 0.00 127,451.21 2,500.00 0.00
95106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS , , 5,402.63 0.00 73.00 Q.00
95107000 620 AIRPORT RCAD REVENUE......cccciriicnecinen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 §4,849.29 6.00 503.32
11,107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27107300 GONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 373,248.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ .00 48,988.00 0.c0 0.00
86.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 158,008.35 0.00 0.00
90.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 81,656.03 0.00 0.00



Page : 6
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:38 AM

Liser Name ; DANA

Fund 1 200 WATER

Fiscal Year . 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Dehbit Credit Debit Credit
93.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.0 175,895.29 0.00 0.00
95107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 285,957.42 0.00 0.00
95.108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. (NB)ircrrciresennnnns 201.57 0.00 201.57 0.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST....cciimivciiiciiciieensieenn,s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST..covceiivusrnimncrssirssnannas 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00
95108700 REGIOMAL WATER CONST..coccveme e e nsc s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,110000 AJR WATER. ...covvernrrerrnrsrrerssssserssares 344,859.21 0.00 9,150.05 0.00
85110001 AR SEWER...cccmiininnmssnine 0.00 101.20 0.00 0.00
08110001 AR SEWER...ccioieie e rrecemernaens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05110002 AJR STATE FEE 982.13 0.00 0.00 14.75
05410003 AR WATER DEPOSIT....oooiovsiieccmrarmsmarenrrnrsss 0.00 1,918.24 0.00 25.00
95,110005 A/R FIRE SERVICE FEE 6,843.78 0.00 70.70 0.00
00.110008 A/R OTHER 0.00 0.00 0,00 6.00
95.110008 AR OTHER 0.00 73173.21 428.58 0.00
00.110008 A/R WATER PENALTY........ SN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110009 A/R WATER PENALTY.... 61,317.81 0.00 0.00 4,823.53
95110010 AR SEWER PENALTY ciisimsnierirscsenessnsanenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110020 GRANTS RWATER......coionmniarinsinmrecernes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE.......cccovvremrerrsrsnrsersessens 96,307.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.110028 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER....eerveerrrrcrvscmssraerens 0.00 143,088.43 0.00 0.00
95,110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER....ccoveereemermercenina 36,554.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
95,110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER.....ccccnnnmmismssneminn 37.942,647.84 0.00 .00 0.00
95.110034 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS WATER............. 90,267.05 0.00 .00 0.00
95110036 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.00 10,537,960.88 0.00 0.00
95.110040 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER.........ooiveeee 0.co 58,390.19 0.00 0.00
95,110041 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY SEWER....ccvccciniin 0.co 0.00 0.c0 0.00
95110042 DEBT WATER , 0.00 16,640,423.78 0.00 0.00
85110044 INTEREST PAYABLE WATER.......ccmecreernmeirae 0.00 32,869.51 0.00 0.00
95,910048 CONSUMER DEPOSITS WATER...wceniin 0.00 73,720.92 0,00 0.00
9511005t ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER........cconvnnrverissrersnranians 0.00 69,893.71 0.00 0.00
05,410100 NOTE RECEIVABLE crrvcernr e resressssenscsrnenns 356,373.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.201000  Accounts Payable......cemrrenmsrermmenes 0.00 46,287.03 0.00 0.00
11.201000  Accounts Payable...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.201000 Accounis Payable..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.201000 Accounis Payable...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86201000 Accounis Payable...... 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.201000 Accounis Payable...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.201000 Accounts Payable...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95201000 Accounis Payable...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95220003 WATER LIABILITY .ccnrvincnircesrcansnnns . 1.925.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
85.230001 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE WATER.....cocvvmeenee 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00
95231000 Nel Pension Liabillty.......cccceiriciirinerrannenns 0.00 365,057.00 0.00 0.00
95.290000 Deferred unflows-VRS.....occniieniiniemnannin 36.230.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
95290001 Defered Inflows- VRS...coceevreecen s essmsnsressseen, 0.00 12,582.00 0.00 0.00
95299999 TRANSFER CASH..cm i 883,988.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
95306000 Retained Earningu . iisieceeeraes venerenesns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00310000 Refained EamingS. . msimrerensisrssens 0.00 120,532.48 0.00 0.00
11.370000  Retained Earnings. . iursssessrsrsrirsessnnes 1,860.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
27310000  Retalned EarmingS. .o coermm e cvmesmerenns 0.00 982,384.45 0.00 0.00
84.310000 Retained EarningS......iceecerirecereenecuemeennas 0.00 20.07 0.00 0.00



Page : 7
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:38 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 200 WATER

Fiscal Year : 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Debit Credit Debit Credit
85.310000 Retained Eamings........ovvveenrseesienrereennenas 91.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.310000 Retained Eamings... 0.00 126,957.21 0.00 0.00
80.310000 Retained Earnings. ...co.oouversnens 0.00 §32,895.63 0.00 0.00
93.310000 Retained Earnings..... 0.00 342,487.46 0.00 0.00
95.210000 Retained Eamings..... 0.00 10,036,250.62 0.00 0.00
98.310000 Retained Eamings..... 7.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.352000 Budgetary Revenues.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B4.352000 Budgefary Revenues..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.352000 Budgetary REVENUES. i eicee e emseeenesesenan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES....mumrcreissiresns rcnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.352000 Budgetary REVENUES ..o esrrsss e srsmnssisns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,352000 Budgetary Revenues 3,083,045.65 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.352000 Budgetary REVENUES.......uvesereoressiiesesrerens 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary Expenses e rerere e saaar 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
11.352500  Budgetary EXPENSES..uurimmmmrerrsosmesrmares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352500 Budgetary EXPenSeS...u i imrimrosiminronens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary EXPenses... .. meeervinesoni 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352500 Budgetary Expenses.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.352500 Budgelarny EXDENSOS.. s ceesiesieriseren 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary EXpenses...cuisinnn, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.352500 Budgefary EXpenseS.....urrianciissniees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95352500 Budgelary EXPENSES.. i reersrssrsissssessereses 0.00 3,083,045.65 0.00 0.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....c..uveeeerens . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B0.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance... 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
84.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.363000 Budgetary Fund Balance . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
93.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.......ccevveenne . 0.00 0.0D 0.00 0.00
95.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance. , 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
88.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400000 Grant RevenUE......cceiceeesssnenisssseseone 0.00 1,231.41 0.00 0.00
85.400200 Senvice Fee Revenue........c.cow e 0.00 1,934,536.41 0.00 161,731.62
88.400200 Service Fee Revenue. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400210 Hook Up Fee Revenue.....umines rrereareesseens 0.00 67,296.52 0.00 250.02
88400210 Hook Up Fee ReVENUEB.. e vceernresisismenen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400220 DepPOSHS..oieerarremrrrsermesrrrerareienns 75.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
95.400230  Fire Service ReVENUE ..o e eeecrsrssessssescoses 0.00 21,139.37 0.00 1.895.01
85.400240 Stale Fee RGVENUE....ccvveenceeeee e reereenias 0.00 11,198.70 0.00 0.00
86.400250 Penalty ReVEnUe....cciirnevsnsiresievssmies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400250 Penalty REVENUB........covvvvsveneieassoresemsanes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400250 Penalty REVENUE.....cueiosrisssersrnrresorsnse 4,594.90 0.00 36.54 0.00
98.400250 Penalty Revenue............... 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00
00.400250 Interast REVEMUE.....vrvie i conerees e eesatninns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Page: 8
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date: 6/4/2020 10:26:38 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund + 200 WATER

Fiscal Year ¢ 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Debit Credit Debit Credit
27.400260 Interest Revenue.......en. veoverrnererie 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65400260 Intersst Revenue. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
84,400260 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.400260 Interest REVENUE....ccvcecereemreesresversenans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.400260  Interest REVEMUE ... sisrisnssssisicsns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400260 Interest ReVENUA... ... e vveeree v cr e Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.400260 interest Revenue ” 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400260 Interest Revenue 0.00 13,018.63 0.00 343,54
95400270 Miscellaneous ReVENUE, ...cecirveccrvesrsesrerersssmssnns 0.00 77.243.63 0.00 2,428.10
98.400270 Miscellanenus REVENMUE....w i esereseesessisessas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400280 Wythe Co. Reim. DEDELRW.....ccovccrireeecisrenresrenens 0.00 15,692.00 0.00 15,692.00
85.400300 Carryover... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.402600 Water Service Fee . 0.00 113.02 0.00 0.00
00.405000 Interest Revenue......couisesmeeneomenmns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.405000 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.410000  Transfer From County....emrimireomeeonie. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95410000 Transfer Frem County 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
95411000 VA Waler Projest . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
05412000 AVAILABILITY FEE.....vinvieiiveseirisecsssens 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
95.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GfC....... 0.00 p.00 0.00 0.00
86.420000 FMHA Loan/Granl Proceeds G/C....... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC.....crarvieniini 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/Cunnncceceeeenanes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Praceeds G/C.......veereeeessnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT.....cccovruncrivirisnserssrsassas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
83423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT ... rreerssessssersseens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.424000 MOUNT RODGERS GRANT...occveeeceerceeccrnsnnsnres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o
86.440000 Qther Collections....u e rsrssisesserssassmsene 0.00 25,324.71 0.00 0.00
55.450000 Counly ContibutionS.....seniies e rerreesnnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.500020 Advertising Expense.......... rrrsrersenas s rersaresa s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B5.500020 Advertising EXPENSE....cmieereresessinerncsnenans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500020 Adverfising EXPENSe...uaivmriresinnismsenerse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.500020 Advertising Expense. 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500020 Adverlising EXDanSE. ... srsene 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500030  Capital IMpPravement. ... emeenissin, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500035 Capitol ProJects...vvvarmrvrvermsimsersmmsssens 1,471.46 0.00 (.00 0.00
27.500040 Contingenty.......... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
80.500040 Conlingency............ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
€5.500040 Contingency.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500040 Contingency.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.500040 Contingency..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.500040 Contingency..... 6.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
95500040 Contingency..... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
95.500080 Aduit EXpense...coveeereirsnrnsreesneninin 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500220 Chemical EXPENnSE.....ocorereeeerresvesreneermsranes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500220 Chemical EXpensa. ... i cersscsssressne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

95.500220 Chemical EXDENSE......cummeverrveeessroesrmergenns 10,150.32 0.00 480.00 0.00



Page: 9
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:35 AM

User Name ; DANA

Fund ¢ 200 WATER

Fiscal Year . 20192020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Debit Credit Debit Gradit
95.500230 Compensation Board EXPENSe. .. v vesecrrerneens 625.00 0.00 .00 Q.00
95500320 Deposits Refunt EXpense....... o meseoseeressrenes 2,813.11 0.00 228.30 0.00
85.500360 Diesal EXPENSE........cciceeeeivresrrersernsssesnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500370  Due t0 CoUNtY.. e srirsenesr e soeses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500420  Elecirical EXPENS8a . mrrireereesemsessnni 98,331.53 0.00 6,871.03 n.00
95.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpenSse....m i 93,932.25 0.00 0.00 0,00
895500520  FICA EXPENSE.runniricrerrrereeeeeneerreen 2,767.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.500550 Fuel EXPERSE. v eeemserereiosessnraemenenns 15,364.76 0.00 1,112.11 0.00
85.500620 Haalth [NSUrante EXpense.......uivmrc i ssessesens 9,232.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
956.500625 Insurance Deductibla...........ceevevnimeeesnasens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501120 Lab Testing Expense................. 12,002.28 0.00 780.00 0.00
27.501130  Legal EXpense.....crieenenieenna. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.501130 Legail Expense.... .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
95.501130 Legal EXPENSE..ccrcrrrecnans " 4,423.00 0.00 1,046.00 0.00
95.501150  Liability InStrance EXDENSS. ... oo ccsrsrsrenonsas 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00
95.601250 Miscellaneous Expense....... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.601260 Miss Utilify..ccricrininnnns 754.85 0.00 98,70 0.00
95501420  Office Supply Expense..... 8,227.50 0.00 478.88 0.00
86501440 Operation Supply Expense... 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501440  Operalion SUPPlY EXPENSE..ummmmsrmiesssasiens 118,198.13 0.00 2,694.62 0.00
85501520 Persanal Contingency EXPEnSe. ... ioreneerses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.501540 POStAgE EXPENSEucirirrsereasesosssessiesennssinen : 19,618.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501720 Salary Expense 39,617.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501820 Tank Maintenance EXPENSE.. .. mrerrereossseeess 63,440.92 0.00 15,860.23 0.00
95.501840 Telephone EXpense. ... ceeressecsssiessniins 11,988.26 0.00 953.94 0.00
95501860 TOH Supplies EXpEnse......ccvemiecrreneeiivesirnnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§5.501870  Tools & EQUIpMENnt EXPENSE....meermriens iessenssssens 28,424.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501880 Travel Expense. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501880  TUItiON EXPENSE.cieirssremssemiisstorsssannes 787.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501820 Unemployment Insurance EXpense.......cweumoaveens 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
95.501940  Uniform EXPBNSE.....ceciemsisiisterereressesmseness 5,115.56 D.0o 212.08 0.00
05.502020 VDM FEe EXPEnSt.. nmienrsninssorersesns 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85502040 Vehicle Maintenance EXpense. .. ..o eeceereriines 9,990.33 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502050  Vehicle EXpense......cruivoimnsssessssninns 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
05.502060 VRS EXPENSE.cvcce et ivseerersrssssasensanas 5,478.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.502120 Water Purchase Expense..... ... 284,200.31 0.00 25,486.47 0.00
95.802125 Sewer Treatment . 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
95.502150 WarkerCompensation Insurance Expense............ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502600 Workers Comp. INS..vrnrrninas revmvrensaenransere 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.506000  MisC....oviiviriarrersnees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.506000 Misc.......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.506600 Engineering...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.5068600 Engineering.. 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
86.506600 Enginearing.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
90.508600 EngNEaring.....cer-cieresiesrsaerinressns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.506600 Engineering.....ccccrmrvreereseereerarnrarenens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.5Q08600 ENGiNeerng. ..o e evremsrneernersireenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.507700 ATTORNEY FEE.....cccsusssncensosans Srrrrrerinne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.514500 Oper. SUpplies......ocecceeeervcenessassersnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

95.516000 Debt Retir@Ment..........covvvevvcreceresssssnenee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 10
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:39 AM

User Name ; DANA

Fund ¢ 200 WATER

Fiscal Year + 2018-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Debit Credit Deblt Credit
27.516900 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ..coocoieireerienrnsrseerenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ..ccovrietieierseesessaeresas 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT....coeveeeevrereene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ...ovmevesrentiscecsesreeranns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.516500 Contgenty.......comemmmcreerermreesnninnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.517200 LEGAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95518600 NRRW Debt SEMCE..ccccemvvveireersvvsisceeseenene 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00
00.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST -..coocesevreereineseesras 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.622500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST.....comeeerseeereenerenn 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
27522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST ovivrereeescriecsrnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST .vvcvrervereresienes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST....cvcoeceererravennns 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
93.522800 INTEREST i miiriiiinsnesasessneane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST ....ccevmeeeeeeeeecrerrrvrersrnans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST.....ccouvvemscnnerns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST.....cve.. 0.a0 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST .cc.vovvvirreevsrrereeessmsanerisns 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
95.550000 Deprecialion EXpeNSe. . i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.900000 Construction Paymants.........ocurereresesssnseense 0.00 0.00 Q.00 6.00
86.900000 Construction Payments 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
80.900000 Construclion Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.900000 Construction Payments .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.80G000 Construction Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.900100 Debt Payments.... eererensensreeen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.900100 Debt Payments.........cerieiicnensasens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.900100  Debt Payments...........ooouvmeevesesesrenene 788,147.37 0.00 31,955.02 0.00
95.999998 TRANSFER IN/FROM FUND......cmrerrcerserrimmmessnnes 26,531.44 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 57.299,462.45 57,299,235.76 244,077.24 244,077.24




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Page:

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:39 AM

User Name ; DANA

Fund ¢ 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year v 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Debit Credit Debit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS...o..cee e nermnereones 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.0060100 NATURAL GAS . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100600 OPERATING (NBJ..voervrerersemneimsimsesnsecranes 3,762,847.32 0.00 58,550.38 0.00
98,100600 OPERATING (NB)....ccovrerrvurssmsresenians . 0.00 3,735,214.83 0.00 §8,320.18
00.101000 Gladeville/Cranbery FMHA Revenue.....o ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101100  CCPSA...ccrvvvvenne reererbrrasne 0.00 1,657,788.84 0.00 38,085.01
95.101100 CCPSA.... 6549.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
98.701100 CCPSA.ciceceiceceeercrevrreens 824,933.89 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAF WATER CONSTRUCTION....cvcvven.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST....covvcrreresisacsnssesseseresenne 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
98.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST....ove.. srreanrasesnesinnansenans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COON RIDGE 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
©98.105800 620 DEBT RESERVE......cocovurrreersessseresrssranne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106000 Debt REVENUE ACCOUN vreeerrerrrerrssrsrersrereseeres 235,138.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.105000 Debt Revenue ACCOUR ... .o ereeeseasstsen 40,668.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106100 O & MRESERVE. ....mceevrieerecrennenrenssisienns 43,687.38 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
968106100 O & MRESERVE..co.coccicrerieerirmreeccsrirrrns 4,231.70 0.00 68.97 0.00
001068200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS v vieeececeereceserssssenens 113,338,756 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
98.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS mrvsreereeciiminissnrienens rons 5,402.27 ¢.00 73.00 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.......... . 0.00 47,853.27 0.00 0.00
80.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE... 0.00 11,8921.94 0.00 0.00
84.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCQUNTS PAYABLE.,, " 0.00 115,377.86 0.00 0.00
90.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 10,149.73 0.00 0.00
98.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 10,191.66 0.00 0.00
95110000 AR WATER.... e rasias e 0.00 30.75 0.00 0.00
98.110000 AR WATER... 4,035.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
98110001 AR SEWER....ccom e cresririnreresenes 151,644.90 0.00 0.00 3,736,19
95.110002 A/R STATE FEE. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110002 AR STATEFEE............ 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
98110003 AR WATER DEPOSIT...ovcemrececeeeesen s coriesres 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110004 A/R SEWER DEPOSIT.covvrerrvevee e crincrenesesecsrans 10,200.00 0.00 650.00 0.00
95.110008 AJR OTHER.....ccccmreesvrrsncsesreessnimnns 14,129.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110008 A/R OTHER 0.00 42,668.10 68.20 0.00
98.110009 AR WATER PENALTY. 82,124.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.110010 A/R SEWER PENALTY covviciivvrreccrcerevressesanns 4.555.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110020 GRANTS RWATER.....cccceeiecvvreiresrennrrenes .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE.....oveveereveresrvesersssssnsnns 46,114.77 0.09 0.00 0.00
9B.110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER....... veceerrersaenssnssnsenns 0.00 86,916.51 0.00 0.00
88.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER....iccvveseesrsreesearsns 845.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER......cconnvvvimissiicsssiesronseres 18,968,447.09 G.00 0.00 0.00
98.110036 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.00 5,242,625.37 0.00 0.00
98.110040 DUE TQ CARROLE COUNTY WATER.....ccerernnn, 0.00 10,271.87 0.00 0.00
98.110043 DEBT SEWER......ccovvcereree e e rerereras 6.00 8,155,302.49 0.00 0,00
98.110045 INTEREST PAYABLE SEWER......ccoooveeeeeeee ey 4.00 9,862.59 0.00 .00
98.110048 CONSUMER DEPOSITS WATER cevreeeeermennneens 0.00 37,982.08 0.00 0.00
08.110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER....ccoicvmmeroreererssrsssreees 0.00 16,049.36 0.00 0.00
00.201000 Accounts Payable.............ccovivee 0.00 80,792.14 0.00 0.00
27.201000  Accounts Payable........ocveieresrercerns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Page : 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trlal Balance

Date : 6/4/2020 10:26:39 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund + 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year v 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Dehit Credit Debit Credit
B0.201000  Accounts Payable........cceemesresseerronenenens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84,201000  ACCOUNS PaYable.......resevrssirssemsreressensens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.201000  Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.201000 Accounts Payable........... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.220004 SEWER LIABILITY c.cvvveevriicerseeererrensessessesse 0.00 10,100.00 0.00 650.00
08.230002 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE SEWER.....covecrinens 0.00 0.00 a.co 8.00
98.231000  Net Pension Ligbility... . iisciesiiorereseesene 0.00 122,005.00 0.00 0.00
98.290000 Deferred Unflows-VRS. ... ccoieereerereseesoscereeaes 17,230.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.290001 DPeferad INflows- VRS ... .o veeerearerscnsesonns 0.00 17,915.00 0.00 0.00
08.299999 TRANSFER GASH.......... rvraaan i ————— 535,960.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.300000 Retained Eaming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.310000 Retained Eamings......cvimeneserissiasesesnes 0.00 122,435.11 0.00 0.00
B0.310000 Retained Earmnings.........cocoorenseerssssescersrnses 121.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.310000 Retained EaMINGS..ommmmmirsemnrene e 0.00 55,883.81 0.00 0.00
90.310000 Retained EaringS......cveeeresessersasressmarssacns 0.600 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.310000 Retained Eamings............ terrsisnaes s e 0.00 2,826.46 .00 0.00
98.310000 Retained EamingS.....covuuiminositresemssenns 0.00 5,428,731.56 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES....ueeisseeessrcssssrerer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
80.352000 Budgetary REVENUES.....uvseeveeseceemeeanseesensens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
84.352000 Budgetary REVENUES.........oevseeverssermsessessnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352000 Budgelary ReVENUES....ovvwviiissieriememsceemeeneens 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
95.352000 Budgelary REVENUES.......cceeeererseeseresenens oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
98.352000 Budgetary Revenues..... 1,259,582.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary Expenses...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352500 Budgetary Expenses...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary Expenses.. 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
84,352500 Budgetary Expenses.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352500 Budgetary EXpenses ... ereesicararees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.352500 SBudgetary Expenses...... R 0.00 1.259,582.00 0.00 0.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary FUNd Balante........eeeerreersseersrsesason 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.353000 Budgetary FUnd Balance....unieeeeerrersresesrsssoeenns 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
90,353000 Budgetary Fund Balante...civ e mreererssmsresssnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
95,353000 Budgetary Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00
88.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....ccevvenveneas s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.400200 Servica Fee Revenue 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
85.400200 Service Fee REVENU..cucorvrrernervrncerinen: 42.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
98.400200 Service Fea REVENUE.......ccceeesreeseeeeaceverns 0.00 827,754.47 0.00 57,979.71
08.400210 Hook Up Fee ReVERUE....cvveeeseserisesesine e 0.0¢ 13,964.35 0.00 41.67
98400220  DeposilS...cvecrreeneeeieeecreesersnmee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84400250 Penally ReVENUE...uau.cvsise e isaiiserasrssesens G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.400250 Penalty ReVENUE.....cueies e eeeresisissananns 8.00 .00 0.00 0.00
88.400250 Penalty REeVENUE....cvvcovereeeereeesensesrsrernnn 486.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.400260 Interest REVENUE. ... eevvveeveeessermseerernas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400260 Interest Revenue........wun.s 0.00 10,698,28 0.00 141.97
95.400270 Miscellaneous REVENUB......uuiiiieesiiecrrnerrsrssree 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400270 Miscellaneous Revenue. ... c.o0 7.038.44 0.00 0.00
98.400290 BRCDS SEWER EASEMENT TC..oovecereeviesnesnenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

98.400300 Carryover. 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00



Page: 13
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date ; 6/4/2020 10:26:39 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year 2018 -2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Dehit Credit Dabit Credit
8B.402600 Water ServiCe Felu .. moriremee s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.405000 Interest Revenue . " 0.00 0.0¢ Q.00 0.00
84.405000  [nterest REVENUE.......c.cvecriinesiecssereesenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.405000 Interest Ravenue 0.00 .00 0.c0 0.00
98.410000 Transfer From County..... o veivnnescnsessenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.412000 AVAILABILITY FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE. ..oooeeveveeveeieirenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GiC...cviiean 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
80.420000 FMHA Lozn/Grant Proceeds GiC......wrenrsieesens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
84.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GiC....oeveerseessene.s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC ... vceversmsrnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.425000 SER-CAP LOan/Grant.......cveeveerssnessrssssssssnss 0.6o0 0.00 0.00 (.00
98.440000 Other Collections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B0.500020  Advertising EXpBNSE..... v iceiisresnisesseerns 0.00 a.go 0.00 0.00
84.500020 Advertising EXDense.... ..o eceesseeens 0.00 €.00 0.00 0.00
98.500020 AdVertising EXPENSEurierererereseneresrarasssss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500030 Capital Improvement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500035 Capitol Projects 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0¢
80.500040  ConNENGENCY..verrmireiececs essesesssessasense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.500040 Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.500040 Contifigency....ceemmenin S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500040  CONtINGENEY....vcrvrermeesreneermrerserssens 1,605.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500080 Aduit Expense 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500220 Chemical EXPENSe........ovvreresressreressmmenens 4,424.30 0.00 490.00 0.00
98500230 Compensation Board EXPENSE.. v mwmereveeerersrenes 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500320 Deposits Refund EXpPense.... st morsersereens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.600360 Diesal EXPENSE..iicrmivmrimiererssiren 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98500370  Due 10 CouMYuranarimmaessessssrreens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500420 Electrical Expense ot irr b aananrryereres 45,734.38 D.00 3,746.53 0.00
98.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpense. . eeiens 16,990.84 0.00 7,450.00 0.00
98.500520  FICA EXPENSE.cvcririvesvisiornssrssreressosmmns 341.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500550 FUB] EXDENSO...cvieiensarscrmeere s oresrnnes 4,118.38 0.00 410,19 0.00
88500620 Health INSUrANCE EXPEMSH...cv cseemceniisserecsssoanes 1,141.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
28.501120 Lab Testing Expense........ trearns b aranes 6,000.50 0.00 0.00 Q.00
98.501130  Legal EXPENSE. .c.cvcorsvrmssesserssrormasrares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501150  Liabllity INSUrENCE EXDENSE.rurucerreceessrormsaresemrerrarsee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501250 Miscellaneous EXpPenSe......wnssissossseemsrenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98501260 Miss Utility, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.50142C OHice SUPPlY EXDENSE. i eceeeemereeesserenes 1.900.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501440 Operation SUPPIY EXPENSE..iviiiimreermreesmmsessaresens 32,953.43 0.00 16.92 0.00
98.501520 Personal Contingency EXPEnSe. .....o.oveeresrresnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
08.501540 Postage EXPENSE.....uurersrerresesrsraresssiens 3,620.00 0.00 0.00 .00
98.501560 Pump & Haul EXPense.......covvvveerervessssmnsrecsosins 10,350.00 0.00 450.00 0.00
98.501700  Comp. BOGM.....cvveervererecsrisensarsnennens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501720 Salary Expense - 5,243.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,501820 Tank Mainfenance EXPansSe.. .o oo e eeiresiees 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
98.501840 Telephone EXPense.... v eessesresseanas 606.20 .00 61.35 0.00
98.501850 BRCDA Sewer ea8SemMEnt. . o eeeeevrerecereresresns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501860 TOH Supplies Expense 240,503.84 0.00 0.00 0.00

98.501870 Tools & Equipment Expense . 2,069.86 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : 14
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date . 6/4/2020 10:26:39 AM

User Name | DANA

Fund - 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year . 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of May Debit Cradit Debit Credit
98.501880  Travel EXPeNSe.....ccvvrvvuracrmensernosisesranes 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501890 Tuition Expense......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98501620 Unemployment lnsurance Expense ......... S .00 6.00 0.00 0.00
98.501940  Unifarm EXpPense. ... 0.49 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502020 VDH FEE EXPENSE.......oecoerreeeeeeseeroeovossoses 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502040 Vehicle Maintenance EXpense.......coorvirrsisssns 3,044.57 0.00 64.73 0.00
98.502050 Vehicle EXPeNSE. v vriisesresisssoniann 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502060 VRS Expense.... 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
98.502120 Waler Purchase Expense ..................................... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502125 Sewer Treatment... e 210,988.97 0.00 31,602.32 0.60
98.502150 WorkerCcmpeﬂsatlon !nsurance Expense ............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502500 Health INS...o.ceeerieimiceseenns rarerens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502600 Workers Comp. INS......ciiineesncctineemnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BO.B0AG00  ENGINEETING. e s imssssves imvsmsssssesssesnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
B4.506600 ENGINEEIING. ... rverreerrerassemecasmsarernrens ¢.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.508600 Engineening....uom.. ceremrnassranarens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.516000 Debt Refirement........evvrernenrenn . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
88.518600 NRRW Debt SernviGe. .. reeieriimnsnsnsens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST ....ccoivmeereeiisninssmsrmsereans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST...... 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
98530000 Transfer to other funds...... 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
98.550000 Depreciation Expense.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.900000 Construction Payments.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.900000 Construction PaymentS.......ceeeesriressen e Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,800100  Debt PAYMENS.....conrmireersssesmsrsnanssnnens 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
80.800100 Debt Payments.......cocvereeceeeecnrserenranns 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
98.900100 Debt Payments.....cuimiceimioeemnreneee 441,331.68 0.00 50,122.14 0.00
98.999938 TRANSFER IN/FROM FUND 0.00 26,531.72 6.00 0.00

Grand Totals 27,176,375.69 27,176,375.69 158,954.73 158,954.73



Page .

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Yearly Budget Sumimary by Department

200 WATER
For Month Ending: Sunday, May 31, 2020

11

Date: 6/4/2020 10:21:18 AM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Cuwrrent Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSAWATER

004093 - WYTHE CO REIMBURSE 0 o 0 0 0
004024 - WYTHECO WATER PURCH 0 0 0 0 0
REVENUES
400060 - Grant Revenug 72,321 1,231 2 71,089 0
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 1,874,200 1,934,536 98 38,664 161,732
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 35,000 67,296 192 (32,296) 250
400220 - Deposits 0 (75) 0 75 (75)
400230 - Fire Service Revenue 22,200 21,138 a5 1,061 1,895
400240 - State Fee Revenue 12,000 11,200 a3 800 0
400250 - Penalty Revenue 10,000 (4.595) (46) 14,595 {37)
400260 - Interest Revenue 10,000 13,019 130 {3,019} 344
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,000 77244 772 (67,244} 2,426
400280 - Wythe Co, Reim. Debi LRW 16,000 15,692 98 308 i5.602
400300 - Carryover 80,000 0 0 80,000 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 113 0 {113) 0
405000 - Interest Revenue 0 0 0 ¢ 0
410000 - Transfer From County 289,353 0 0 280,353 0
411000 - VA Water Project 0 0 o 0 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 549,572 0 0 549,972 0
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE 0 0 0 0 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Progeeds 0 0 0 0 0
440000 - Other Collections 2,000 25,325 1,268 (23,325) 0
450000 - County Contributions 0 0 g 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 3,083,046 2,162,125 70 920,021 182,227
500020 - Advertising Expense 1,000 o 0 1,000 0
500030 - Capltal Improvement o 0 a v} 0
500035 - Capitel Projects 0 1.471 0 {1,471) 0
500040 - Contingency 10,000 0 0 10,000 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 17,000 15,000 88 2.000 o
500220 - Chemical Expense 12,000 10,150 85 1,850 490
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 7,500 625 8 6,875 a
500320 - Deposlts Refund Expense 3,000 2,813 94 187 228
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 0 0 0 0
500370 - Due o County v 0 0 0 o]
500420 - Electrical Expense 130,500 98,332 75 32,168 6,871
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exp 91,632 93,832 103 {2,400) 0
500520 - FICA Expense 38,601 2,767 7 35,834 0
500550 - Fuel Expense 25,000 15,365 51 9,635 1,112
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 119,589 9,233 8 110,356 0
800625 - Insurance Deductible 5,000 1} 0 5,000 4]
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Tesiing Expense 16,000 12,002 75 3,998 780
601130 - Legal Expense 2,000 4,423 21 {2,423) 1,046
601150 - Liability Insurance Expense 28,000 0 0 28,000 0
5012590 - Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 o 0 0
501260 - Miss Utility 1,200 755 83 445 99
501420 - Office Supply Expense 9,000 8,228 a1 773 478
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 134,823 118,198 a8 16,625 2,695




Page : 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
200 WATER
For Month Ending: Sunday, May 31, 2020
Date : 6/4/2020 10:29:19 AM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remalning Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSA WATER
501520 - Personal Contingency Exper 10,500 0 a} 10,500 0
501540 - Postage Expense 20,000 19,618 a8 382 0
501720 - Salary Expense 531,775 39,618 7 492,157 0
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense 80,000 63,441 79 16,559 15,860
501840 - Telephone Expense . 20,000 11,988 60 8,012 a54
501860 - TOH Supplles Expense 1,000 0 0 1,000 o
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 30,000 28,424 a5 1,576 0
501880 - Travel Expense 1,950 1] 0 1,950 0
501890 - Tuttion Expense 2,000 788 3s 1.213 e
501920 - Unemployment {nsurance E; 700 0 0 700 0
501840 - Uniform Expense 8,500 5,116 60 3,384 212
502020 - VDH Fee Expense 11,500 11,500 100 0 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintsnance Expen: 10,000 9,809 100 1 0
502050 - Vehicle Expense 26,000 0 0 26,000 0
502060 - VRS Expense 81,277 5,478 g 55,799 0
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 330,000 284,208 a6 45,791 25,496
602125 - Sewer Treatment a 0 0 0 0
502150 - WorkerCompensation insurz 11,000 0 0 11,000 0
502600 - Workers Comp. Ins. 0 0 0 4] 1]
506600 - Engineering 0 0 4] 0 0
514500 « Oper. Supplies 0 0 0 0 b
516000 - Debt Retirement 0 0 o 0 0
516100 - INTEREST ONLY PAYMEN i} 0 0 g 0
£18600 - NRRW Debt Service D 0 0 0 0
522500 - CONTRACTOR PAY REQU 72,321 0 0 72,321 0
550000 - Depreciation Expense 0 0 0 0 0
200000 - Construction Payments 0 0 0 0 0
900100 - Debt Payments 1,202,778 788,147 66 414,631 31,955
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,622,324 1,411,933 54 1,210,391 79,578
CCPSA WATER Summary
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
Total Revenueas 3,083,046 2,162,125 70 920,921 182,227
Total Expenditures 3,083,046 1,661,621 54 1,421,425 88,277
Total Other G 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 500,504 4 (500,503) 93,049




Page:

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Yearly Budget Summary by Department

300 SEWER FUND
For Month Ending: Sunday, May 31, 2020

21

Date : 6/4/2020 10:21:19 AM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
98 CCPSA SEWER

REVENUES
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 936,000 827,754 89 102,246 57,98C
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 7,000 13,964 189 {6.864) 42
400220 - Deposits 0 0 0 0 0
400250 - Penslty Revenue 6,000 (486) (8) 6,486 0
400260 - Interest Revenue 11,000 10,698 a7 302 142
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 2,000 7,038 352 (5,038) 0
400290 - BRCDS SEWER EASEMEN 1] o 0 0 0
400300 - Carryover 98,850 ] 0 98,850 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 G 0 0 0
405000 - Interest Revenue o o 0 0 0
410000 - Transfar From County ¢ 0 0 0 4]
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 204,732 0 0 204,732 0
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE g 0 0 ] 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
425000 - SER-CAP Loan/Grant 0 o 0 o 0
440000 - Other Collections 0 g 0 0 o
TOTAL REVENUES 1,259,582 858,069 68 400,613 58,163
500020 - Advertlsing Expense i 4] 0 4] 0
500030 - Capital Improvement 0 0 0 0 0
500035 - Capito! ProJects ¢ 0 0 Q 0
500040 - Contingency 2,000 1,695 85 305 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 4,500 4,500 100 0 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 5,000 4,424 a8 576 490
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 1,800 180 8 1,650 0
600320 - Deposits Refund Expense 5§00 0 o 500 0
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 0 0 0 0
500370 - Due o County 0 1] 0 g a
500420 - Electrical Expense 50,000 45,734 91 4,266 3,747
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exy 20,000 16,991 85 3,008 7,450
500520 - FICA Expense 7,100 342 5 6,758 0
500550 - Fuel Expense 6,000 4,118 69 1,882 410
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 17,000 1,141 7 15,889 0
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 6,000 6,001 100 (1} 0
501130 - Legal Expense 0 0 o G 0
501150 - Liabillty Insurance Expense 0 0 1} 4 0
§01250 - Miscellaneous Expensa 0 0 1 0 0
501260 - Miss Utillty 200 0 0 200 Q
501420 - Office Supply Expense 1,900 1,900 100 -0 0
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 39,000 32,853 84 6,047 17
501520 - Personal Contingency Expes 1} 0 0 0 0
50540 - Postage Expense 4,000 3,620 91 380 0
501560 - Pump & Haul Expense 13,000 10,350 80 2,650 450
501700 - Comp, Board 0 0 0 g 0
501720 - Salary Expense 63,230 5,244 a 57,987 0
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense o] D 0 0 1]
501840 - Telephone Expense 5,000 607 12 4,393 61




Page : 22
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department

300 SEWER FUND
For Month Ending; Sunday, May 31, 2020

Date : 6/4/2020 10:21:19 AM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
98 CCPSA SEWER
501850 - BRCDA Sewer easement 0 0 V] 0 G
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 260,000 240,504 93 19,496 o
8601870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 5,000 2,070 41 2,830 Q
501880 - Travel Expense 0 [ [} 0 0
501890 - Tuition Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E: 0 0 0 0 0
§01240 - Unlform Expense 0 o 0 -0 0
502020 - VDH Fee Expense 1} 0 0 0 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 3,000 3,045 104 {48) 65
502050 - Vehicls Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502060 - VRS Expense 11,000 0 0 11,000 0
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502125 - Sewer Treatment 252,352 210,889 84 41,363 31,692
802150 - WorkerCompensation Insurz 2,000 0 0 2,000 0
502500 - Health Ins. 0 0 0 0 0
502600 - Warkers Comp. Ins. 0 o o 0 0
506600 - Engineering 0 0 o o o
516000 - Debt Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 0 ) 0 ;
530000 - Transfer to other funds 0 0 0 0 0
§50000 - Depredlation Expensa ] 0] 0 a 0
800000 - Construction Paymenis 1] 0 0 0 g
900100 - Debt Payments 480,000 441,332 82 38,668 50,122
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,145,682 958,614 &84 187,068 82,407
CCPSA SEWER Summary
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month

Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
Total Revenues 1,259,582 858,969 68 400,613 58,163
Total Expenditures 1,259,682 1,037,711 82 221,871 84,504
Total Other 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 {178,741} 0 178,741 (36,341}




mm o o ®w »

AGENDA
New River Regional Water Authority

Thursday, May 21, 2020

10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers
Town of Wytheville Municipal Building
150 East Monroe Street
Wytheville, Virginia 24382

CALL TO ORDER; ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA

CITIZENS' TIME

VENDOR TIME

APPROVAL OF INVOICES

e

AEP (April)

AEP (May)

Town of Wytheville (March)
Town of Wytheville (April)
Wythe County (February)
Wythe County (March)

CHIEF OPERATOR’S REPORT

b

VA WARN

Staffing

Chemical Pumps
Source Water Protection
SCADA

G. BOARD TIME

L

1.
2.

Personnel
Budget

ADJOURNMENT

GAHRRWAWGENDAS\R020NRRWA AGENDA - 031920 doex

$13,020.28
$12,308.71
$40,263.90
$121,677.34
$24,609.49
$25,980.32



it

Town of WytheVi”e o Invoice No. 1053
B.0. Box 833, 150 E. Monroa St.
Wytheville, VA 24382
278.223-3333 fax 276-223-3315
INVOICE ==
Customer
Name  NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Date 313012020
Address _
City State ZiP
Phone-
e Description _ UnitPrico  TOTAL
"MONTHLY INVOICE MARCH 2020
i 'EXPENSES FOR MARCH 2020 $40,263.80 $40,263.80
i
i
. -NRRWA _ . o
o ' SubTotal ' $40,263.80
‘Payment Details - 8000
Check
Check #
Make Chacks
TOTAL $40,263.90

Payabie fo: Town Of Wytheville

Amount Due 30 Days from Involce Daty




Lo

¥pnme B sua- o

“4TARL--

e

_Fﬁfﬂ ﬂ"m ] mﬂ{ﬁ “&mm H
Y S
CTe RPN

o H R EXFEHEES o
HOL RIVER RESTIMAL TATER AUTHERITY
CPRIFESSIIML RERTH SERVICES
0§ PAIFLSSIAL ERIICES
EMSTHEERUS SERVITES
_ REPAIR WAIMTCNARCE 1 S VEIDUR -

'sumss !mum.
AWERTLETHS
FHT I OTHER EHETIIES - HYTHE O

" TRAUEL MILEASE
TRAVEL-FERLS -
_TRAL DITIINS & EDICATION
{33

. LABBRATERY wwuu

JRATYERIAL SUPPLIES
"PRICESS CEERIES

T B EQUTFIENT SIPRLIE
U HATHTERMACE ERUIPRENT
RN WD SUBSCHIPTIOES |
" DTHER WRERNTING SUPRALTES
WD PLANT TEFROUEHENTS
. TEOLS AN SWRLTES
- REPBTR/RATATEVAILE ‘THSTRIVENTATIDN
IR MBI
L TETIERRY
" ERESTRICITTN 08T
SHARED BEDT SERVICE
LoaN ~ U3 e 20000
LDAK - 0 3 PAKK ZEZA
e MBI RIVER REGHINGL NATER ATRITY

el HTUER RECHnRM HMEK HJTHEITT
-FiEs Wik

L FRESRITYPIFRTY INSURMLE

THIN BF W THEVILEE page 1
BFERTTRE SURMY
/ey - 33YBEN ~ebE ST
BUCGET ‘AFPR. CURRENT Y-T-D DHCURDRMMCE  UREMCISIZERED
tARKT AT AHIHT ARET s GinkE
100. 60 106,60 . 180. 00 .00 40, 63-
15,815 @@ 16,535. 00 150. 00 08 .0 14,3, 2
10,608 o 10,600.09 N 1,880, 00 L0 9,600,060
55,500 00 55,000,600 $43.co 12,897, 8 N 43,102, 82
12,600.0 12,590.00 17.33 ¥,82, 97 .0 2,997.03
K,600, 00 5,800. 60 NI 1,138 N LML
4,300,060 4,300.60 N 2,550.00 .o 3,650, 00
21,000 o0 21,630, 60 X 15,302, 17 N | 5,477, 83
&0 00 &0.00 .00 N | &0.00
304,701 €0 4,591 00 5500 198,970, 63 - I N T
157,60 (0 Ur,e6. 0 17,571 14 ur,es e L& 43,830, 43
9,600 @0 9,450, 00 714, & 5 %74 N 3,824
18,008 €0 18,800, 60 .00 17,831 | 00 49,00
@0 o 206 .ot B50.S R 9.5
300 60 08, 60 4112 1465 .0 3.4
4,00 00 1,000.80 N &2.00 Lo 7900
1,590, 60 1,%0.00 K 924, 60 .80 Sid
. vee.od “700.60 .t oL .o 14
8,600, 0 4,008.00 27,07 4,198 74 0 1,501 28
6 60 00, 00 00 uo. 9 .50 #9.03
150,990, 60 150,590, 20 20,748 114,819 .10 34,358, 9
4,600, 60 4,000, 0 6.3 2,54, %7 .0 1,48, 03
7,80.0 T,080.00 758 5,000 &7 K. FIRER -
9. 00 o.M B0 PR N LA
200,00 3000 K .00 .0 00,00
LN 200,00 N 1848 N a1 3-
2,688. 00 2,806, 60 N 415, 59 .00 1,912
0 60 .o .0 #9.00 K 301,00
2,880 2,880.00 R 0%, 68 N 1,891, 8
1,700.60 1,70.8 N 1,880.8 N 10,33
44,4590 49,458, & N .t .29 44,559, 00
44,550, 60 44,530, (0 1622 3,870 .0 41,1989
5,70, 0 55,780, 00 N 235,70, .6 20,910
199, 9300 . 349, 39300 L8 Wi L0 350
m 7L 730,781, 00 ] 20,1315 .t mu M98
C2,83,70 00 2,823,740.80 an,BL% 1,462,818 .o 1,852
2,683,745 00 2,083,70.00 1,651,818 L 3%, 858 72
2,083,049 [0 2,683, 799.00 3,452,693, 28 .0 403,665 72

£E)



@

TQW” Of WWheVi” e ‘ Invoice No. 1058
P.O. Box 533, 150 E. Monrocs 8t ’

Wirthevilte, VA 24382
27¢-223-3333 fax 276-223-3378

Customer ' :
Name NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Date 4/30/2020
Address
Cliy State ZiP
Phona

' Description Unit Price TOTAL
MONTHLY INVOICE APRIL 2020
1 EXPENSES FOR APRIL 2020 . 5121,677.34 §121,677.34
NRRWA o
SubTotal $121,877.34
Payment Details - §0.00
Chack
Chech #
Make Checks : _
Payabls to: prn Of Wythaville TOTAL $121,877.34

Amount Due 30 Days from Invoice Date




45000
3150
3130
3140
3165
3161
3152
3143
3188
348D
38t
C BRIl
w23
5302
E5i0
LE30
L84
£:1:511]
5081
- $004
A0S
alD:
© 4007
. H00E
009
801z
§014
4015
- 6019
£023
4027
L
BULD
916D

Eay

HAHET
Al 4

v




e 1 £ YR

JRREHI TP EMCUHBRARLE  dHis{URBERCL
EHEN AHOURT Iﬁi‘[fﬂgf’ SALRESY .

: 1Ay, 52, 50 e
1,650.00 780,781. 25 o
P 829 54 1 #1471 12 -

r e —— —— o i e A e e e e

3,629 84 1,810,733 12 e

1,629 81 118,713 1 1 e e g e

4 6713)



K

L
FARELY

Finance Director’s Office
340 South Sixth Street — Administration Building
Wytheville, VA 24382-2598
Telephone (276) 223-4526
FAX (276) 223-4515

Brucs Grent M.B.A.
Finsnes Director

March 25, 2020

INVOICE

few River Regional Water Authority
Atin: Mr. Zachery R. Slate

Post Office Box 533
Wytheville, VA 24382
Please accept this letter 2s an invoice for the New River Regional Water Authority payroll cost for the month of
Febiruary 2020,
Monthly Opzrations of Payroll for NRRWA $24,609.48
Adjustrents:
Net Billable Expenses £24,600.49

if you haueanv quéstiohs. please feel free to call.
Sincerely,

.'Bruce Grant
Finance Director

CC: #Ar. Michae! Stephens

Accounting ref: 11003315018 FA\Finance DiectoAV Y2020\ nvoices\WRR Wilnvoice to NRRWA, for payroll February.docy



;'99

Finance Director’s Office
340 South Sixth Street — Administration Building
Wytheville, VA 24382-2598
Telephone (276) 223-4526
 FAX (276) 223-4515

March 25, 2020

INVOICE

MNew River Regional Water Authority
Attn: Mr, Zachary R. Siate

Post Office Box 533

Wytheville, VA 24382

Please accapt this letter as an invoice for the New River Regional Water Authority payroll cost for the month of

March 2020.
Monthly Operaticns of Payroll for NRRWA $25,880.32
Adjustments:
Net Billable Expenses $25,980.32
Yol Boe $25,880.32

if you have any guestions, please feel free to call.
Sincarely,

Bruce Grant
Finanoe Direcior

CC: #ir. Michae! Stephens

Accoynting ref: 11003-318018 FiFinence DireciorFY202(RinvoicealREWkvoive to NRRWA for paywoll Megch docx



gﬁ . ACCOUNT : 7511173 03/31/72020
; 100 South Maln Sygel .
4 PO. Box 90002 + -
Blackebung, Virginda 24062-6002
540-552-2011 » 582-4123
www.nbbank.com
RhkrkR kR A AATO**ATLL FOR AADC 240
\ 4002 0.9120 AR 0.419 14 2 197
"'li'lllliI'é"ll"]"!Iiil"]'Ilili'Illil"liltl'lill"l“ll|§' .
NEW RIVER REGIOMAIL WATER AUTHO
PO BOX 966
WYTHEVILLE VA 24382-0966 30-0
2
. 1
LOCAL BANK., PERSONAL SERVICE.
NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173
LAST STATEMENT 02/28/20 2,076,785.90
3 CREDITS 41,8%0.25
1 DEBITS 145,722.61
THIS STATEMENT 03/31/20 1,972,963.54
—————————— DEPQOSITS — = = = = = = = = =~
REF ¢.....DATE......BMOUNT REF #.....DATE..... .AMOUNT REF #%.....DATE......AMOUNT
03/16 18,799.20 03/17 20,257.10
-------- OTHER CREDITS - = = =~ = = — = -
DESCRIPTION DATE AMQUNT
INTEREST 03/31 2,833.95

—————————— CHECKS = - = = = - = = = =
CHECK #..DATE......AMOUNT CHECK #..DATE......AMOUNT CHECK #..DATE......AMOUNT
1283 03/02 145,722.61

—————————— INTEREGST - = - == ===« -

AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE: 1,859,076.06 INTEREST EARNED: 2,833.95 ——um
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOD: 2,833.95 DAYS IN PERIOD: 32
INTEREST PAID 2020: 8,163.51 ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 1.66%
INTEREST RATE: 1.6500¢2

x * * CONTINUED * * «

1

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



e m e o [y LW

2&# . ACCOUNT: 7511173 03/31/202
. 100 South Main Sirgal *
P ¢ P.O. Box 90002
M _ Blackeburg, Virginia 24062-9002
Naﬁonai Bank 540-552-2011 » 800-552-4123
Your Futtre. Your Bank. wvny.nbbank.com

’ NEW RIVER REGIOCHAL WATER AUTHO

N

0

= = o T W E

NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173

F

-" = - ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEES -~ -~ -~

*'k'&'*ﬁ*****ﬁ*****#*ﬁ"ﬂr********'A’ﬁ**i*ﬂ‘**'ﬁ***ﬁ-********t**#**************k#*

* [ TOTAL FOR i TOTAL *
* | THIS PERIOD ! YEAR TO DATE *
B o et Y T T e o e Al ot v o S B S T o e ok e ke 8 AR, B o T St T S P e . e e e ok Y WS S SR T T P e A i Sl e L B S8 Lo o e b *
* TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES: ] 5.00 | 5.00 *
TP s e o e o e s 0 e o e e S B S A VS i SRS R i L o T e P e ek i S e e TR 8 R - e e T #
* TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES: i 5.00 | $.00 *

*****#*****-ﬁ‘ﬁ*k*****i‘**ﬁ**'ﬁ'***ﬁ****'&*#i*****#*-&ﬂ'ftﬁ**'&***&***#ﬁﬁ*i******

———————— DAILY BALANCE =~ - - =~ -~ — — =
DATE...++.....BALANCE DATE.++...-....BALANCE DATE. .cvevnas. .BALANCE
03702 1,931,073.29 03/17 1,970,129.59
03/16 1,949,872.49 03/31 1,972,963.54

. NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

[

Member




1850 mR L

i s e
CROLALS EUBILUBLEEE  TBLbATER

1283 -§145,722.61 ~-3/2/2020

(LYl

ANd ¥ BN

buded bt ke WALV EALL

IR L ewds SRV L AW

P A E L rag!:

I

-



100 South Main Stredl
P'O'&Rm l.':'-l ’ . "
20N W?&WW
kit ooty 540.552_ 152 o BOGES2-4123
Your Future. Your Bank, wenwnbbaniccom

whkEEur A EATTOX*ALL FOR BADC 240

4166 0.7510-AR 0.419. .14 2 2086
lll"!il!illllli[’Iill;II‘II!Il‘illil%llll[!lll'lllllllilt!llilll

NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHO N

PO BOX 9566

WYTHEVILLE VA 24382-0966 30-

Mt O

’

LOCAL BANK, PERSONAL SERVICE.

= =
NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173

LAST STATEMENT 03/31/20 1,972,963.54

4 CREDITS 77,818.00
3 DEBITS 398,893.74
THIS STATEMENT 04/30/20 1,651,887.80
—————————— DEPOSITS = = - = = = = = ~ =
REF #..... DATE......AMOUNT REF #..... DATE......AMOUNT REF #..... DATE...... AMOUNT
04/07  39,855.75 04/08  21,202.50 04/20 14,398.59
-------- OTHER CREDITS - - = = = = = — =
DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
INTEREST 04730 2,361.16
—————————— CHECKS - = = = = = = = - -
CHECK #..DATE...... AMOUNT CHECK #..DATE...... AMOUNT CHECK #4..DATE...... AMOUNT
1284 04/01  40,263.90 1285 04/29 121,677.34
————————— OTHER DEBITS - - - ~ — — = = =
DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
Outgoing Wire 17825 U S BANK CT SOUTHWEST WIRE CLEARING 04701 236,952.50
$1000022 US BANK MINKESO —

—————————— INTEREST ~-~~-=---- -~

AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE: 1,741,054.65 INTEREST EARNED: 2,361.16
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOD: 2,361.16 DAYS IN PERIOD: 30
INTEREST PAID 2020: 10,524.67 ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 1.66%===—"
INTEREST RATE: 1.6500% -

* * * CONTINUED * » *




100 South Main .
PO.Box 80002 .+ '»
NSttt oy i 540-552:2011 « 80045524123
Yourr Fuliure Yout Bani vaww.nbhanik.com

NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHOC

= whon s @
NOW - PUBLIC -FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173

EIREEn

-~ - - ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURMED ITEM FEES - - -

L4

Y L R R R R R R R R R XS E R 22X ZE RS EREEEREE S SR A AR EE S LA SR AL AR LR SRR

* i . TOTAL FOR i TOTAL *
* I THIS PERICD | YEAR TO DATE  *
T e s e . o o e S A St e Y 2 T T TR e o e T b S e i e Ak e U U S e e i O e S o b o e e R e i e . o e e e . i S i i W T L3
* TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES: i $.00 | $.00 *
B o e i e ot e . i - s s e e e o e i e i . S B St 48 S 0 S S S P T e e L A A AL, . . e e e e e T T o P e e *
* TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES: ] $.00 | $.00 *

A AR AT A T A AR R AN T T A AR R e A A A AR AR AT e R E AR R AT A A A R A A R A ek b R

———————— DAILY BALANCE =- - -— - — - - -
DATE...........BALANCE DATE...........BALANCE DATE.....-.....BALANCE
04/01 1,695,747.14 04/08 1,756,805.39 04/29 1,649,526.64
04707 1,735,602.89 04/20 1,771,203.98 04/30 1,651,887.80

Member

. NOTIOE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



POOLIBLE GOSIUOIRIY PG LLETRS
e L TR oy

1284 -540,263.90 -4/1/2020

3285

S T

8/P 630 3P

8 =

*LOL M ROSILDIMEES FELAAP2RT - .

1285 -$121,677.34 ~472672020

I



Chlef Operators Notes

1. Seek approvat 1o join VA WARN (Virginia Mutual Aid Response Network) for
Virginia Water and Wastfewater Systems

2. Staffing

a. Scheduling is a jigsaw puzzie and if fee! like we don't have all the
pieces. Banking on part-time.

b. Rick’'s and Joe Retirement - Agril 30t last day

¢. [ will be assuming Rick’s and Joe's vacancy depending on pari-fime
avallabllity. We will be limited severely. Town of Wytheville water
freatment plant will be forced 1o make up the difference until we have
more operafors.

d. So far we have 2 new part-time operators that can work limited
amounts,

e. Job offer to the class 3 operafor ot Galox was turned down due to
instability here at NRRWA, lack of pay progression, and loyaity fo
current employer.

f. There have been no qualified applicants for the full time job that was
posted on 11/7/19.

g. Budget - | highly recommend at least maintaining the budgeted
operator/irainee salaries and adding a progression for successful
probation as well as 8% increase for each ficense obfained in order to
maintain and attract staff, in addition 1o switching our fiscal agent to
Wytheville.

Beneflis of switching to Town of Wytheville as our Fiscal Agent:
1. Formal safety policies already in place. Wythe County does not
have any overall.

Updated personnel policies

Pay equality of like plant and set ralse structure (Exam

Progression)

Waterworks Business Operation Plan (WBOP) references

Wytheville policies throughout

5. Keep everything under the same “roof”

h. | want to see us succeed and | believe these are some of the right
steps to insure that we do. An analysis of our turn over since 2008, of
which 15 were full fime operators, indicates that over 50% (8) left
because of salary/schedule. Three (3) were not able to pass the
axams, one (1) was ferminated, and three (3) ofhers for various
reqsons.

TN

3. | have been advised to fry and purchase chemical pumps this fiscal year
insiead of next to help with the upcoming budget. There will be



approximately $15,000 in construction left over that could be used for this
purpose if approved.

4, Source Water Protection, by CHA Is about fo be finished.

5. Our SCADA (Supervisor Control and Data Acquisition) system is under
consfruction.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE
VIRGINIA WATER AND WASTEWATER AGENCY RESPONSE NETWORK
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the National Infrastructure Protection Plan and in particular the Sector
Specific Plan for the Water Sector developed by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency identifies the development of a Water and Wastewater Agency Response Network in
each State as an important means of helping to ensure resilient water and wastewater
infrastructure in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of such national Water Sector plan, Virginia’s longstanding,
nationally-recognized professional associations known as the Virginia Section of the American
Water Works Association (“VA AWWA™) and the Virginia Water Environment Association
(“VWEA”) bave jointly formed the Virginia Water and Wastewater Agency Response Network
(“VA WARN™ Commitiee to develop the EPA-recommended network and associated
procedures for implementation in Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the VA WARN Committee has developed the attached form of a VA
WARN Mutual Aid Agreement for use by public and private Water Sector utilities for purposes
of requesting assistance and responding to such requests as well as a related form of an Event
Agreement for providing assistance of a defined scope on defined terms and conditions; and

WHEREAS, this VA WARN Mautual Aid Agreement is intended to supplement and
integrate with the Statewide Mutual Aid Program administered by the Virginia Department of
Emergency Management, with the Emergency Management Assisiance Compact, and with other
mutual aid agreements of local, intrastate and interstate scope; and

WHEREAS, New River Regional Water Authority owns or operates water supply
facilities, is responsible for public water supply or wastewater management in the
Commonwealth of Virginia, and is therefore eligible to participate in VA WARN and the VA
WARN Mutual Aid Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the New River Regional Water
Authority, that the [INSERT TITLE OF CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER] is hercby
authorized to execute the VA WARN Mutual Aid Agreement, which is hereby approved.

Adopted by the New River Regional Water Authority this [INSERT DAY] day of
[INSERT MONTH], 2009.



